

Indian Associations & Federations

Sl. No.	Organization	Contact	Email/Web	Address
1	All Indian Glass Manufacturers' Federation (AIGMF)	Tel:+91-1123316507 Fax:+91-1123350357	Email: info@aigmf.com Web: www.aigmf.com	812, New Delhi House 27, Barakhamba Road New Delhi - 110001
2	All India Food Processors' Association (AIFPA)	Tel: +91-1126510860 Fax:+91-1141550860	Email: aifpa@vsnl.net Web: www.aifpa.net	206, Aurobindo Place, Aurobindo Marg, Hauz Khas, New Delhi - 110016
3	All Indian Rubber Industries Association (AIRIA)	Tel: +91-222839 2095 Fax:+91-222822 9833	Email: info@allindiarubber.net Web: www.allindiarubber.net	601, Pramukh Plaza "B" Wng, 485, Cardinal Gracious road, Chakala, Andheri (E), Mumbai 400 099.
4	Association of Furniture Manufacturers & Trades of India (AFMT)	Tel: +91-2232440508 Fax:+91-9323013126	Email: info@afmt.in Email: afmtindia@gmail.com Web: www.afmt.in	108, Bharat Indl. Estate, L.B.S Marg, Bhandup (W), Mumbai - 400078. INDIA
5	Association of Indian Forging Industry (AIFI)	Tel: +91-2026634099 Fax:+91-2026634451	Email: info@indianforging.org Web: www.indianforging.org	101/112 Nyati Millennium, Off. Nagar Road Viman Nagar (Near Datta Mandir) Pune - 411014, INDIA
6	Association of Indian Medical Device Industry (AIMED)	Tel: +91-1294289000 Fax:+91-1294061164	Email: forumcoordinator@aimedindia.com Web: www.aimedindia.com	901-902, Narain Manzil, 23, Barakhamba Road, New Delhi - 110001
7	Biotechnology Industry Research Assistance Council (BIRAC)	Tel: +91-1124389600 Fax:+91-1124389611	Email: birac.dbt@nic.in Web: www.birac.nic.in	1st Floor ,MTNL Building ,9 , CGO Complex, Lodhi Road, New Delhi-110003
8	Builders' Association of India (BAI)	Tel: +91-2223514234 Fax:+91-2223521328	Email: baihq.mumbai@gmail.com Email: sanjeeva.madhusudan@gmail.com Web: www.baionline.in	G-1/G-20, Commerce Centre, J. Dadajee Road, Tardeo, Mumbai 400034
9	Bulk Drug manufacturers Association of India (BDMAI)	Tel: +91-4023703910 Fax:+91-4023704804	Email: info@bdmai.org Email: bdma.hyd@gmail.com Web: www.bdmai.org	C-25, Industrial Estate, Sanathnagar, Hyderabad - 500 018, INDIA
10	Construction Chemicals Manufacturers Association (CCMA)	Tel: +91-9323551522	Email: ccma.communications@gmail.com Web: www.ccmaindia.in	416 Shrmajeevan B-5 Opp. RTO Wadala (E) Mumbai 400037
11	Cotton Association of India (CAI)		Web: www.caionline.in	2nd floor, Cotton Exchange Building, Opp Cotton Green Railway Station, Cotton Green, Mumbai, Maharashtra - 400033

Sl. No.	Organization	Contact	Email/Web	Address
12	Electronic Industries Association of India	Tel: +91-1126924597 Fax: +91-1126923440	Email: info@elcina.com Web: www.elcina.com	ELCINA House, 422 Okhla Industrial Estate, Phase III. New Delhi, INDIA-110020
13	Federation of Indian Airlines (FIA)		Web: www.faiindia.in	E-166, Upper Ground Floor Kalkaji, New Delhi PIN Code - 110019.
14	Federation of Indian Coir Exporters' Associations (FICEA)	Tel: +91-4782810009	Email: office@ficea.in Web: www.ficea.in	Coir Shippers Council Compound Mayithara.P.O , Cherthala - 688 539
15	Federation of Indian Export Organizations (FIEO)	Tel: +91-1146042222 Fax: +91-1126148194	Email: fieo@fieo.org Web: www.fieo.org	Niryat Bhawan, Rao Tula Ram Marg, Opp. Army Hospital Research & Referral, New Delhi-110 057
16	Federation of Indian Granite & Stone Industry (FIGSI)	Tel: +91-8023612541 Fax: +91-8023610993	Email: figsi@stonafigsi.com Email: stona@stonafigsi.com Web: www.stonafigsi.com	No. 429/7, 12th Cross, Sadashivanagar, Bangalore - 560 080
17	Federation of Indian Publishers	Tel: +91-1126964847 Fax: +91-1126852263	Email: fippresident@gmail.com Web: www.fiponline.org	18/1C, Institutional Area, Aruna Asaf Ali Marg (Near JNU), New Delhi - 110067, India
18	Hotel Association of India	Tel: +91-1126171110	Email: info@hotelassociationofindia.com Email: hai@hotelassociationofindia.com Web: www.hotelassociationofindia.com	B 212-214, Som Dutt Chamber-I, Bhikaji Cama Place New Delhi-110 066, India
19	Indian Banks' Association	Tel: +91-2222174040 Fax: +91-2222184222	Email: mail@iba.org.in Web: www.iba.org.in	6th Floor, World Trade Centre, Centre 1 Building, World Trade Centre Complex, Cuffe Parade, Mumbai - 400005
20	Indian Biscuits Manufacturers Association	Tel: +91-1202522939 Fax: +91-1164625899	Email: info@ibmabiscuits.org Email: info@ibmabiscuits.in Web: www.ibmabiscuits.org	D-1 , Sector-2, NOIDA -201301
21	Indian Construction Equipment Manufacturers' Association (ICEMA)	Tel: +91-1149816434 Fax: +91-1149816439	Email: s.g.roy@cii.in Email: bobbin.basil@cii.in Web: www.i-cema.in	The Mantosh Sondhi Centre, Institutional Area, 23, Institutional Area, Lodi Road, New Delhi-110003
22	Indian Dairy Association (IDA)	Tel: +91-1126170781 Fax: +91-1126174719	Email: idahq@rediffmail.com Web: www.indairyasso.org	IDA House, Sector-IV, R.K. Puram, New Delhi-110 022

Sl. No.	Organization	Contact	Email/Web	Address
23	Indian Exhibition Industry Association (IEIA)	Tel: +91-1141045481 Fax: +91-1141045483	Email: marketing@ieia.in Email: secretariat@ieia.in Web: www.ieia.in	Lower Ground Floor, A-337, Shivalik, Malviya Nagar, New Delhi - 110017, India.
24	Indian Health Economics & Policy Association (IHEPA)	Tel: +91-8851185166 Fax: +91-8105840887	Email: office.ihepa@gmail.com Email: secretary.ihepa@gmail.com Web: www.ihepa.in	R.S.No.9A2, Plot No.82, Dr. B.R.Ambedkar Nagar, Lakamanahalli, Dharward, ,Karnataka - 580 004, India
25	Indian Machine Tool Manufacturers' Association (IMTMA)	Tel: +91-8066246600 Fax: +91-8066246661	Email: imtma@imtma.in Web: www.imtma.in	10 th Mile, Tumkur Road, Madavara post, Bangalore - 562123
26	Indian Medical Association (IMA)	Tel: +91-1123370009 Fax: +91-9999116375	Email: hsg@ima-india.org Web: www.ima-india.org	I.M.A. House, Indraprastha Marg New Delhi-110 002, India
27	Indian Paper Manufacturers Association (IPMA)	Tel: +91-1126518379 Fax: +91-1126518379	Email: sg@ipma.co.in Email: secretariat@ipma.co.in Web: www.ipma.co.in	3rd Floor, PHD House, 4/2 Siri Institutional Area, (Opposite Asian Games Village) New Delhi - 110 016 (India)
28	Indian Society of Agricultural Economics	Tel: +91-2228493723 Fax: +91-2228493724	Email: isaeindia1939@gmail.com Web: www.isaeindia.org	
29	Indian Society of Agricultural Engineers (ISAE)	Tel: +91-112584900 Fax: +91-1121520413	Email: isae1960@gmail.com Web: www.isae.in	G-4, National Societies Block (Ground floor), National Agricultural Science Centre Complex, Dev Prakash Shastri Marg, Pusa Campus, New Delhi -110012
30	Indian Sugar Mills Association (ISMA)	Tel: +91-1126262294 Fax: +91-1126263231	Email: isma@indiansugar.com Web: www.indiansugar.com	Ansal Plaza, 'C' Block, 2nd Floor, August Kranti Marg, Andrews Ganj, New Delhi- 110049 (INDIA)
31	Industrial Diamond Association (IDA)	Tel: +9132-32329021 Fax: +9132-32329021	Email: ida.antwerp@gmail.com Web: www.industrialdiamondassociation.com	Pelikaanstraat, 62 - off. 610 B-2018 Antwerpen
32	Ircon International Limited (IRCON)	Tel: +91-1129565666 Fax: +91-1126522000	Email: info@ircon.org Web: www.ircon.org	C-4, District Center, Saket, New Delhi - 110017
33	National Informatics Center (NIC)	Tel: +91-1124305020	Email: wim@nic.in Web: www.nic.in	National Informatics Centre, A-Block, CGO Complex, Lodhi Road, New Delhi - 110 003 India

Sl. No.	Organization	Contact	Email/Web	Address
34	Process Plant & Machinery Association of India (PPMAI)	Tel: +91-2223480965 Fax:+91-223480405	Email: adminppmai@ppmai.org Web: www.ppmmai.org	002 Loha Bhavan, 91/ 93 , P D'Mello Road, Masjid (E), Mumbai – 400 009, India
35	Retailers Association of India (RAI)	Tel: +91-2228269527	Email: info@rai.net.in Web: www.rai.net.in	111/112, Ascot Centre, Near Hotel ITC Maratha, Sahar Road, Sahar, Andheri (E), Mumbai - 400099.
36	Society of Indian Automobile Manufacturers (SIAM)	Tel: +91-1124647810 Fax:+91-1124648222	Email: siam@siam.in Web: www.siamindia.com	Core 4-B, 5th Floor, India Habitat Centre Lodhi Road, New Delhi – 110003 India
37	The Clothing Manufacturers Association of India (CMAI)	Tel: +91-2224390909	Email: info@cmai.ir Web: www.cmai.in	901, Naman Midtown, A-Wing, Behind Kamgar Kala Kendra, Senapati Bapat Marg, Prabhadevi (West), Mumbai 400 013.
38	The Federation of Hotel & Restaurant Associations of India (FHRAI)	Tel: +91-1140780780 Fax:+91-1140780777	Email: fhrai@fhrai.com Web: www.fhrai.com	B-82, 8th Floor, Himalaya House, 23, K. G. Marg, New Delhi-110 001
39	The Fertilizer Association of India (FAI)	Tel: +91-1126567144 Fax:+91-26960052	Email: general@faidelhi.org Web: www.faidelhi.org	FAI House, 10, Shaheed Jit Singh Marg, New Delhi – 110 067, INDIA
40	The Infrastructure people (RIRITES)	Tel: +91-1242571666 Fax:+91-1242571660	Email: info@rites.com Web: www.ritesltd.com	RITES BHAWAN, 1, Sector 29, Gurgaon, Haryana, India-122001
41	Tool & Gauge Manufacturers Association of India (TAGMA)	Tel: +91-2228526876 Fax:+91-2228508976	Email: tagma.mumbai@tagmaindia.org Web: www.tagmaindia.org	A-33, NandJyot Industrial Estate Safed Pool, A.K. Road, Mumbai – 400 072

Commodity Boards of India

Sl. No.	Organization Name	Contact	Email/Web	Address
1	Coconut Development Board (CDB)	Tel: +91-4842376265 Fax: +91-4842377902	Email: cdbkochi@gmail.com Web: www.coconutboard.gov.in	P.B. No.1021, Kera Bhavan, Near SRV High School, Kochi- 682011
2	Coffee Board	Tel: +91-8022266991 Fax: +91-8022255557	Web: www.indiacoffee.org	1-Dr. B.R. Ambedkar Veedhi, Bangalore-560001
3	Coir Board Government of India	Tel: +91-4842351807 Fax: +91-4842370034	Email: coirboard@nic.in Email: info@coirboard.org Web: www.coirboard.gov.in	"Coir House", M.G. Road, Kochi 682 016
4	National Dairy Development Board	Tel: +91-2692260148 Fax: +91-2692260157	Email: anand@nddb.coop Web: www.nddb.coop	Anand - 388 001, Gujarat, INDIA
5	National Fisheries Development Board	Tel: +9140-24000201 Fax: +9140-24015568	Email: ce.nfdb-dadf@gov.in Email: info.nfdb@nic.in Web: http://nfdb.gov.in/	"Fish Building" Pillar No:235, PVNR Expressway SVPNPA Post, Hyderabad-500052.
6	Rubber Board India	Tel: +91-4812301231	Email: info@rubberboard.org.in Web: www.rubberboard.org.in	PB No 1122 Rubber Board Sub Jail Road Kottayam PIN 686002
7	Spices Board	Tel: +91-4842333610 Fax: +91-4842334429	Email: chairman.sb-ker@gov.in Email: sureshkumar.pm@nic.in Web: www.indianspices.com	N.H.By Pass, Palarivattom.P.O Cochin - 682025, Kerala, India
8	Tea Board India	Tel: +91-3322351331 Fax: +91-3322215715	Email: dychairman.tbi@gov.in Email: secytboard@gmail.com Web: www.teaboard.gov.in	14, B.T.M. Sarani (Brabourne Road) Kolkata 700 001
9	The Marine Products Export Development Authority (MPEDA)	Tel: +91-4842311979 Fax: +91-4842313361	Email: mpeda@mpeda.nic.in Web: www.mpeda.gov.in	MPEDA House, Panampilly Avenue, Cochin- 682 036
10	Tobacco Board India	Tel: +91-8632358474 Fax: +91-8632354232	Email: chairman@indiantobacco.com Web: www.tobaccoboard.com	Road, GuNTUR - 522 004, (A.P) INDIA

List of Export Promotion Organisations in India

Sl. No.	Organization Name	Contact	Email/Web	Address
1	Agricultural & Processed Food Products Export Development Authority (APEDA)	Tel: +91-1126513204 Fax: +91-1126526187	Email: headq@apeda.gov.in Web: http://apeda.gov.in	3rd Floor, NCU Building 3, Siri Institutional Area, August Kranti Marg, (Opp. Asiad Village), New Delhi - 110 016, India
2	Apparel Export Promotion Council (AEPC)	Tel: +91-1242708000	Email: shari@aepcindia.com Web: www.aepcindia.com	Apparel House, Institutional Area, Sector-44, Gurgaon-122003 (Haryana)
3	Basic Chemicals, Cosmetics and Dyes Export Promotion Council (CHEMEXCIL)	Tel: +91-2222021288 Fax: +91-2222026684	Email: info@chemexcil.gov.in Web: https://chemexcil.in	Jhansi castle, 4th floor, 7-Cooperage Road, Mumbai- 400 001, INDIA
4	Carpet Export Promotion Council (CEPC)	Tel: +91-1123364716 Fax: +91-1123364717	Email: info@cepc.co.in Web: www.indiancarpets.com	2nd Floor, Rajiv Gandhi Handicrafts Bhawan, Baba Kharak Singh Marg, New Delhi - 110001, INDIA.
5	Chemicals & Allied Products Export Promotion Council (CAPEXIL)	Tel: +91-3322891721 Fax: +91-3322891724	Email: capexil@capexil.in Web: www.capexil.com	International Trade Facilitation Center, 3rd Floor, 1/1 Wood Street, Kolkata-700016
6	Council for Leather Export (CLE)	Tel: +91-4428594367 Fax: +91-4428594363	Email: cle@cleindia.com Web: www.leatherindia.org	Council for Leather Exports, 3rd Floor, CMDA Tower - II, Gandhi Irwin Bridge Road, Egmore, Chennai - 600 008
7	Electronics & Computer Software Export Promotion Council (EPC)	Tel: +91-1147480000	Email: info@escindia.com Web: www.escindia.in	ESC House, 155 Okhla Industrial Estate - III, New Delhi 110020
8	Engineering Export Promotion Council India (EEPC)	Tel: +91-1123353353 Fax: +91-1123310920	Email: eepcto@eepcindia.net Web: www.eepcindia.org	Suranjan Gupta - Executive Director 'Vandhna', 4th Floor 11, Tolstoy Marg, New Delhi 110001
9	Export Promotion Council for Oriented Units (EOUs) & Special economic Zones (SEZs) units	Tel: +91-1123329766 Fax: +91-1123329770	Email: epces@vsnl.net Email: epcesho@hotmail.com Email: epcesho@gmail.com Web: www.epces.in	8G, 8th Floor, Hansalaya Bldg., 15 Barakhamba Road, New Delhi-110001
10	Export Promotion Council for Handicrafts	Tel: +91-1126135256 Fax: +91-1126135518	Email: mails@epch.com Web: www.epch.in	EPCH House, Pocket 6&7, Sector 'C', LSC, Vasant Kunj, New Delhi-110070
11	Gem & Jewellery Export Promotion Council (GJEPC)	Tel: +91-2226544600 Fax: +91-2226524764	Email: ho@gjepcindia.com Web: www.gjepc.org	Office No. AW 1010, Tower A, G Block, Bharat Diamond Bourse, Next to ICICI Bank, Bandra-Kurla Complex, Bandra - East, Mumbai - 400 051, India

Sl. No.	Organization Name	Contact	Email/Web	Address
12	Indian Oil Seeds & Produce Export Promotion Council (IOPEPC)	Tel: +91-2222023225 Fax:+91-2222029236	Email: info@iopepc.org Web: www.iopepc.org	78-79, Baja] Bhavan, Nariman Point, Mumbai- 400 021
13	Jute Products Development & Export Promotion Council (JPDEPC)	Tel: +91-3365006816 Fax:+91-3322884418	Email: jute.jpdepc@hotmail.com Web: www.jpdepc.org	Chatterjee International, 5th Floor, Flat No, 8, 33A, J.N.Road, Kolkata, West Bengal, 700071, India
14	Pharmaceutical Export Promotion Council of India (PHARMEXCIL)	Tel: +91-4023735462 Fax:+91-4023735464	Email: info@pharmexcil.com Web: www.pharmexcil.com	101, Aditya Trade Center, Ameerpet, Hyderabad - 500038
15	Powerloom Development & Export Promotion Council (PDEXCIL)	Tel: +91-2267254510 Fax:+91-67254526	Email: pdexcilmumbai@gmail.com Web: www.pdexcil.org	GC-2, Ground Floor, Gundecha Onclave, Kherani Road, Saki Naka, Andheri (East), Mumbai - 400 072 (INDIA)
16	Project Exports Promotion Council of India (PEPC)	Tel: +91-1141514673 Fax:+91-1141563287	Email: info@projectexports.com Web: www.projectexports.com	411, Surya Kiran Building (4th Floor) 19, Kasturba Gandhi Marg, New Delhi - 110001
17	Services Export Promotion Council (SEPC)	Tel: +91-1242587667 Fax:+91-1242587666	Email: services.epc@gmail.com Web: www.servicsepc.org	509-518, 5th Floor, APPAREL House, Sector-44, Institutional Area, Gurgaon-122003
18	Shellac & Forest Products Export Promotion Council (SHEFEXIL)	Tel: +91-3322834417 Fax:+91-3322834699	Email: sepc@vsnl.net Web: www.shellacepc.com	International Trade Facilitation Centre 1/1 Wood Street, 2nd Floor, Kolkata 700 016, India
19	Sport Goods Export Promotion Council (SQEPC)	Tel: +91-1123516183 Fax:+91-1123632147	Email: mail@sgepc.in Web: www.sportgoodsindia.org	1-E/6, Swami Ram Tirth Nagar, Jhandewalan Extn, New Delhi - 110055 (INDIA)
20	Telecom Equipment & Services Export Promotion Council (TEPC)	Tel: +91-1123314611	Email: tepc@telecomepc.in Web: www.telecomepc.in	Gate No.- 5, Khurshid Lal Bhawan, Janpath, New Delhi 110001
21	The Cashew Export Promotion Council of India (CEPCI)	Tel: +91-4742442704	Email: cepci@cashewindia.org Web: www.cashewindia.org	Cashew Bhavan, Mundakkal West, Kollam 691001, Kerala, India
22	The Cotton Textiles Export Promotion Council	Tel: +91-222363 2910 Fax:+91-222363 2914	Email: info@texprocil.org Web: https://texprocil.org	Engineering Centre, 5th Floor 9 Mathew Road, Mumbai 400 004, INDIA
23	The Handloom Export Promotion Council (HEPC)	Tel: +91-428278879 Fax:+91-428271761	Email: hepc@hepcindia.com Web: www.hepcindia.com	34, Cathedral Garden, Road, Nungambakkam, Chennai -600034.
24	The Indian Silk Export Promotion Council	Tel: +91-1-40571366 Fax:+91-1-40571366	isepc@theindiansilkexportpromotioncouncil.com www.theindiansilkexportpromotioncouncil.com	B-1, Extn/A-39, Mohan Cooperative industrial Estate, Mathura Road, New Delhi-

Sl. No.	Organization Name	Contact	Email/Web	Address
				110044
25	The Marine Products Export Development Authority (MPEDA)	Tel: +91-4842311901 Fax:+91-442313361	Email: ho@mpeda.gov.in Web: https://mpeda.gov.in	MPEDA House,P.B.No.4272,Panampilly Avenue,Panampilly Nagar P.O,Kochi - 682 036,KERALA.
26	The Plastics Export Promotion Council	Tel: +91-2268333951 Fax:+91-226833953	Email: plexconcil@vsnl.com Email: office@plexconcil.org Web: www.plexconcil.co.in	rystal Tower, Gundivali Road No. 3, Opp Sir M.V.Road, Andheri(East), Mumbai-400 069
27	The Synthetic & Rayon Textiles Export Promotion Council (SRTEPC)	Tel: +91-2262318282 Fax:+91-2222048358	Email: srtepc@srtepc.in Web: www.srtepc.org	Resham Bhavan, 78, Veer Nariman Road, Mumbai - 400020, India.
28	Wool & Woollens Export Promotion Council (WWEPC)	Tel: +91-1123315512 Fax:+91-1149538200	Email: info@wwpecindia.com Web: www.wwpecindia.com	Flat No. 614, Indra Prakash Building, 21, Barakhamba Road, New Delhi, Delhi 110001
29	Wool Industry Export Promotion Council	Tel: +91-222624372 Fax:+91-222624675	Email: mail@wooltexpro.com Web: www.wooltexpro.com	Churchgate Chambers, 7th Floor, 5, New Marine Lines, MUMBAI - 400 020

Public sector Undertakings

Sl. No.	Organization Name	Contact	Email/Web	Address
1	Export Credit Guarantee Corporation of India Limited (ECGC)	Tel: +91-2266590500 Fax: +91-2266590517	Email: webmaster@ecgc.in Web: www.ecgc.in	(Formerly Export Credit Guarantee Corporation of India Limited) Express Tower, 10th Floor, Nariman Point, Mumbai -400021.
2	India Trade Promotion Organization (ITPO)	Tel: +91-1123371540 Fax: +91-1123371492	Email: info@itpo.gov.in Web: www.indiatradefair.com	Pragati Bhawan, Pragati Maidan, New Delhi-110001.
3	Metals and Minerals Trading Corporation of India Limited (MMTC)	Tel: +91-1124362200 Fax: +91-1124362224		Core 1, Scope Complex, 7, Institutional Area, Lodhi Road, New Delhi-110003.
4	PEC Limited	Tel: +91-1123316397 Fax: +91-1123315279	Email: pec@peclimited.com	'Hansalaya', 15, Barakhamba Road, New Delhi-110001
5	State Trading Corporation of India Limited (STC)	Tel: +91-1123313177 Fax: +91-1123701123	Email: co.stc@nic.in	Jawahar Vaypar Bhawan, Tolstoy Marg, New Delhi-110001.

Indian Agricultural Growers, Farmers and Planters Associations

Ministry of Agriculture & Farmers Welfare of India
<http://agriculture.gov.in/>

Sl. No.	Organization Name	Contact	Email/Web	Address
1	Agricultural & Processed Food Products Export development Authority (APEDA)	Tel: +91-1126513204 Fax: +91-1126526187	Email: headq@apeda.gov.in Web: http://apeda.gov.in	3rd Floor, NCUI Building 3, Siri Institutional Area, August Kranti Marg, (Opp. Asiad Village), New Delhi - 110 016, India
2	Agricultural Economics Research Association (AERA)		Email: aeraindia@gmail.com Web: www.aeraindia.in	F-4, A Block, NASC Complex, DPS Marg, Pusa,, New Delhi-110 012, India
3	Agriculture & Organic Farming Group (AOFG)	Tel: +91-1122742592 Fax +91-1122742287	Email: aofgindia@rediffmail.com Email: emkosht52@gmail.com Web: www.aofgindia.com	29/201 East End Aprtments, Mayur Vihar, Phase -I, Extn., Delhi - 110 096
4	Agriculture Skill Council of India (ASCI)	Tel: +91-1244670029 Fax: +91-1244814673	Email: info@asci-india.com Web: http://asci-india.com	6th Floor, GNG Building, Plot No. 10, Sector - 44, Gurugram, Haryana - 122 004
5	Agro Inputs Manufacturers Association of India (AIM)	Tel: +91-2024274482 Fax: +91-2024274482	Email: info@aimassociationindia.com Email: aim.pro@rediffmail.com Web: www.aimassociationindia.com	Chhatrapati Shivaji Market Yard, Madhyavarti Bhavan , Shop No. 6, 1 st floor , Gultekdi , Pune 411037 , Maharashtra, India
6	All India Cottonseed Crushers Association (AICOSCA)	Tel: +91-2222821935	Email: support@aicosca.com Email: info@aicosca.com Web: www.aicosca.com	Khetan Bhavan, 6th Floor, 198, J. Tata Road, Churchgate, Mumbai - 400 020.
7	All India Agricultural Students Association (AIASA)	Tel: +91-8505908080 Fax: +91-8505807070	Email: generalsecretary@aiasa.org.in Email: chiefcoordinator@aiasa.org.in Web: https://aiasa.org.in	A/G-4, National Societies Block, NASC Complex, Dev Prakash Shastri Marg, Opp.- Dasghara, Pusa Campus, New Delhi, Delhi 110012.
8	Bio-Dynamic Association of India (BDAI)	Tel: +91-9448067088	Email: secretary@biodynamics.in Web: www.biodynamics.in	20, 2nd A cross, 16th C Main Rd, Koramangala, 4th Block, Koramangala, Bengaluru, Karnataka 560034, India
9	Consortium of Indian Farmers Association (CIFA) - Hyderabad	Tel: +91-4023319643 Fax: +91-4023378046	Email: chengal.p@gmail.com Web: www.indianfarmers.org	Flat No.209, Vijaya towers, Shantinagar, Hyderabad-500028. Telangana, INDIA.
10	Consortium of Indian Farmers Association (CIFA) - New Delhi	Tel: +91-1125842123	Email: cifadelhi2006@gmail.com Web: www.indianfarmers.org	3033/E, Street No: 21, Ranjeet Nagar, New Delhi - 110 008

Sl. No.	Organization Name	Contact	Email/Web	Address
11	Indian Council of Agricultural Research (ICAR)	Tel: +91-1125843301	Email: anil.cpro@gmail.com Web: https://icar.org.in	Krishi Bhavan, Dr. Rajendra Prasad Road, New Delhi-110001.
12	Indian Society of Agribusiness Professionals (ISAP)	Tel: +91-1143154100	Email: isapho@isapindia.org Web: www.isapindia.org	B-1/B-1, Mohan Cooperative Industrial Estate, Mathura Road ,New Delhi -110044
13	The Cashew Export Promotion Council of India (CEPCI)	Tel: +91-4742442704	Email: cepci@cashewindia.org Web: www.cashewindia.org	Cashew Bhavan, Mundakkal West, Kollam 691001, Kerala, India

Indian Automobile Manufacturers Associations

Ministry of Heavy Industries and Public Enterprises https://dhi.nic.in/				
Sl. No.	Organization Name	Contact	Email/Web	Address
1	Automotive Research Association of India (ARAI)	Tel: +91-2067621111	Email: info@araiindia.com Web: www.araiindia.com	Survey No. 102, Vetal Hill,, off Paud Road, Kothrud,, Pune - 411 038, India
2	Emission Controls Manufacturers Association (ECMA)	Tel: +91-1141606513 Fax: +91-1126437131	Email: s.basu@ecmaindia.in Email: ecmaindia@airtelmail.in Web: www.ecmaindia.in	205, Chandra Bhawan, 67-68, Nehru Place, New Delhi-110019
3	Federation of All India Automobile Spare Parts Dealers' Association (FAIASPDA)	Tel: +91-1123273486	Email: fed@bol.net.in Email: faiaspda@gmail.com Web: www.faiaspda.com	3620/21, Netaji Subhash Marg,, Daryaganj, New Delhi - 110002
4	Federation of Automobile Dealers Associations (FADA)	Tel: +91-1166304852 Fax: +91-1123320093	Email: fada@fada.in Web: www.fadaindia.org	804-805, Surya Kiran, 19, Kasturba Gandhi Marg, New Delhi - 110 001 (India)
5	Indian Auto LPG Coalition (IAC)	Tel: +91-1294070806 Fax: +91-1294107877	Web: www.iac.org.in	Plot No 5 J & K, Sector 4,, National Capital Region, Faridabad- 121 004, Haryana
6	Society of Automotive Engineers India (SAEINDIA)	Tel: +91-4424411904 Fax: +91-4442152280	Email: seshadrid@saeindia.org Web: www.saeindia.org	No 1/17 Ceebros Arcade, 3rd Cross, Kasturba Nagar, Adyar Chennai -600 020.
7	Society of Indian Automobile Manufacturers (SIAM)	Tel: +91-1124647810 Fax: +91-1124648222	Email: siam@siam.in Web: www.siamindia.com	Core 4-B, 5th Floor, India Habitat Centre Lodhi Road, New Delhi - 110003, India
8	Society of manufacturers of electronic Vehicles (SMEV)	Tel: +91-1141820055	Email: info@smev.in Web: www.smev.in	50, Okhla Industrial Estate-III, New Delhi-110020, India Tel No: 011-41820055.

Indian Banking & Financial Markets Associations

Sl. No.	Organization Name	Contact	Email/Web	Address
1	Association of Mutual Funds in India (AMFI)	Tel: +91-2243346700 Fax: +91-2243346722	Email: contact@amfiindia.com Web: www.amfiindia.com	One Indiabulls Centre, 701, Tower 2, B Wing, (7th Floor), 841, Senapati Bapat Marg, Elphinstone Road, Mumbai - 400 013
2	Association of National Exchanges Members of India (ANMI)	Tel: +91-2228346194 Fax: +91-8433932449	Email: presi.sec@anmi.in Web: www.anmi.in	No. 202, Star Hub Building No 1, Behind ITC Maratha Hotel, Sahar Road, Andheri (East), Mumbai - 400 059
3	Association of Technical Market Analysts (ATMA)	Tel: +91-2222722862 Fax: +91-2266372784	Email: team@atma.ac Web: www.atma.ac	PF-3 Phiroze Jeejeebhoy Towers, Dalal Street Mumbai, India - 400 001
4	Bank Employees Federation of India (BEFI)	Tel: +91-3322254414 Fax: +91-3322365109	Web: www.befi.in	NARESH PAUL CENTRE, 53 Radhabazar Lane (1st Floor), Kolkata 700001, India
5	Commodity Participants Association of India (CPAI)	Tel: +91-1143536326 Fax: +91-1143536326	Email: secretary@commoindia.com Email: cpainr@commoindia.com Web: www.commoindia.com	613, New Delhi House, 27, Barakhamba Road, New Delhi - 110001,
6	Forex Association of India (FAI)	Tel: +91-2234598765	Email: feedback@fai.org Web: www.forexindia.org/	55-C, Mittal Court, C-Wing, Nariman Point, Mumbai 400 021.
7	General Insurance Council (GI Council)	Tel: +91-2222817511 Fax: +91-2222817515	Email: gicouncil@gicouncil.in Web: www.gicouncil.in	5th Floor, National Insurance Building, 14, Jamshedji Tata Road, Churchgate, Mumbai-400020, Maharashtra, India
8	Indian Association for Savings and Credit (IASC)	Tel: +91-4224035511 Fax: +91-4222497898	Email: careers@iasc.in Web: www.iasc.in	726/B, Srivenky Complex, Cross Cut, Road (Near Fly Over), Coimbatore - 641 012. TamilNadu.
9	Indian Banks Employees Association (IBA)	Tel: +91-2222174040 Fax: +91-2222184222	Email: mail@iba.org.in Web: www.iba.org.in	World Trade Centre Complex, 6th Floor Centre 1 Building, World Trade Centre Complex, Cuff Parade, Mumbai - 400005
10	Indian Bullion Market Association (IBMA)	Tel: +91-2267619900 Fax: +91-2228231976	Email: info@ibma.co.in Web: www.ibma.co.in	6th Floor, B-wing, Chintamani Plaza, Andheri Kurla Road, Chakala, Andheri (East), Mumbai - 400099.
11	International Fiscal Association, Southern Regional Chapter - India Branch	Tel: +91-4428114283	Email: admin@ifasrc.org Web: www.ifasrc.org	2-L, Prince Arcade (Rear Block), 22-A, Cathedral Road, Chennai 600 086.
12	Indian Foreign Exchange Dealers' Association (FEDAI)	Tel: +91-2222184432 Fax: +91-2222182549	Email: mail@fedai.org.in Web: https://fedai.org.in/	173, Maker Tower 'F', 17th Floor, Cuffe Parade Mumbai - 400 005. INDIA

Sl. No.	Organization Name	Contact	Email/Web	Address
13	Securities & Exchange Board of India	Tel: +91-2226449000 Fax: +91-2226449019	Email: sebi@sebi.gov.in Web: www.sebi.gov.in	Plot No.C4-A, 'G' Block, Bandra-Kurla Complex, Bandra (East), Mumbai - 400051, Maharashtra

Indian Ceramics, Granites & Stone Associations

Sl. No.	Organization Name	Contact	Email/Web	Address
1	All India bricks & Tiles Manufacturers Association	Tel: +91-1124641853 Fax:+91-1124648740	Email: aibtm@rediffmail.com Web: www.brickindia.com	India Habitat Centre, Lodhi Road New Delhi-110003
2	All India Granites & Stones Association	Tel: +91-8023612541 Fax:+91-8023610993	Email: stona@stonaaigsa.com Web: www.stonaaigsa.com	496, 2nd Floor, 9th Cross Raj Mahal Vilas Extn., Sadashivnagar, Bangalore - 560 080
3	Indian Ceramic Society (ICS)	Tel: +91-5738232501	Email: cswup@gmail.com Email: lksharma6@rediffmail.com Web: www.indianceramicsociety.org	GCRI Khurja Centre, G.T. Road Khurja-203131, INDIA
4	Indian Council of Ceramic Tiles & Sanitaryware (ICCTAS)	Tel: +91-1140364502 Fax:+91-1126511365	Email: info@icctas.com Web: www.icctas.com	PHD House, 4th Floor, 4/2 Siri Institutional Area, August Kranti Marg New Delhi - 110016
5	Indian Monument Manufacturers Association	Tel: +91-442626 1051 Fax:+91-4426261047	Email: immastonefair@gmail.com Web: www.immaindia.com	F-198, First Street, Anna Nagar East, Chennai - 600102, Tamil Nadu, INDIA
6	Indian Soapstone Producers' Association	Tel: +91-294561909 Fax:+91-294561283	Email: sudarsh@datainfosys.net	50-F, Bapu Bazar, Udaipur.

Indian Chamber of Commerce & Industry

Ministry of Commerce & Industry
<https://commerce.gov.in/>

Sl. No.	Organization	Contact	Email/Web	Address
1	Associated Chambers of Commerce & Industry of Uttar Pradesh-Uttarakhand	Tel: +91-9415034083 Fax: +91-9936407902	Email: asochamup@yahoo.com Web: www.asochamup.org.in	Pradesh Smriti Bhawan, R-6/7, Vipul Khand, Gomti Nagar, Lucknow 226010
2	Associated Chambers of Commerce and Industry of India (ASSOCHAM)	Tel: +91-1146550555 Fax: +91-1123017008	Email: assocham@nic.in Web: www.assocham.org	ASSOCHAM Corporate Office, 5, Sardar Patel Marg, Chanakyapuri, New Delhi - 110021
3	Bangalore Chamber of Industry & Commerce (BCIC)	Tel: +91-8022223321 Fax: +91-8022232233	Email: info@bcic.org.in Web: www.bcic.in	No. 3/4 ,3rd Floor, C Block, Unity Building, JC Road, Bangalore-560 002
4	Bengal National Chamber of Commerce & Industry (BNCCI)	Tel: +91-3322482951 Fax: +91-3322482952	Email: bncci@bncci.com Email: secretary@bncci.com Web: www.bncci.com	23, R. N. Mukherjee Road Kolkata- 700 001, West Bengal, India
5	Bombay Chamber of Commerce and Industry	Tel: +91-2249100200 Fax: +91-2249100213	Email: bcci@bombaychamber.com Web: www.bombaychamber.com	Mackinnon Mackenzie Building, 4, Shoorji Vallabhdas Marg, Ballard Estate, Mumbai - 400001 , Maharashtra, India
6	Calcutta Chamber of Commerce	Tel: +91-3322290758 Fax: +91-3322298236	Email: secretary@calcuttachamber.com Web: www.calcuttachamber.com	18-H, Park Street, Stephen Court, Kolkata - 700 071, India
7	Chamber of Commerce Iran Trade Promotion (CCITP)	Tel: +91-4065582929	Email: info@irantradepromotion.com Web: www.irantradepromotion.com	6th Floor, Doyen Galaxy, Plot No.7, Srinagar Colony, Hyderabad - 500 073. Telangana, India.
8	Confederation of Indian Industry (CII)	Tel: +91-1145771000 Fax: +91-1124626149	Email: info@cii.in Web: www.cii.in	The Mantosh Sondhi Centre, 23, Institutional Area, Lodi Road, New Delhi - 110 003 (India)
9	Deccan Chamber of Commerce Industries and Agriculture (DCCIA)	Tel: +91-7420057484 Fax: +91-2066029325	Email: adminofficer@dcciapune.org Web: www.dcciapune.com	
10	Delhi Chamber of Commerce (DCC)	Tel: +91-1123616421, Fax: +91-1123515828	Email: info@delhichamber.com Email: support@delhichamber.com Web: www.delhichamber.com	49, Rani Jhansi Road, Opp. Jhandewalan Mata Mandir, New Delhi-110055, INDIA
11	Eastern U.P. Chamber of Commerce & Industry (EUPCCI)	Tel: +91-5322460881 Fax: +91-5322460873	Email: eupcci@gmail.com Email: eupcci@rediffmail.com Web: www.eupcci.co.in	Vigyan Parishad Building Maharshi Dayanand Marg, Near Indian Press Crossing Allahabad (India) Pin Code - 211002

Sl. No.	Organization	Contact	Email/Web	Address
12	Federation of Indian Chambers of Commerce and Industry (FICCI)	Tel: +91-1123320714 Fax: +91-1123721504	Email: ficci@ficci.com Web: www.ficci.com	Federation House, Tansen Marg, New Delhi, 110001
13	Federation of Indian Export Organizations (FIEO)	Tel: +91-1126150101 Fax: +91-1126150066	Email: fieo@fieo.org Web: www.fieo.org	Niryat Bhawan, Rao Tula Ram Marg, Opp. Army Hospital Research & Referral, New Delhi-110 057
14	Federation of Telangana Chambers of Commerce and Industry (FTCCI)	Tel: +91-423395515 Fax: +91-423395525	Email: info@ftcci.in Web: www.ftcci.in	Federation House, 11-6-841, Red Hills, FTAPCCI Marg, Hyderabad 500004, Telangana. India.
15	Goa Chamber of Commerce & Industry	Tel: +91-8322424252 Fax: +91-9764161205	Email: goachamber@goachamber.org Web: www.goachamber.org	Narayan Rajaram Bandekar Bhavan, T.B. Cunha Road, Panaji, Goa
16	Gujarat Chamber of Commerce & Industry (GCCI)	Tel: +91-7926582301 Fax: +91-7926582304	Email: gcci@gujaratchamber.org Web: www.gujaratchamber.org	Shri Ambica Mills, Gujarat Chamber Building, Ashram Road, Ahmedabad - 380 009. INDIA
17	Gurgaon Chamber of Commerce & Industry	Tel: +91-1244131311 Fax: +91-1242373708	Email: gcci@gurgaonchamber.org Web: www.gurgaonchamber.org	Post Box No. 2, Khandsa Road Gurgaon 122001
18	Hindustan Chamber Of Commerce	Tel: +91-2222083724 Fax: +91-2222071359	Email: hindustanchamber@gmail.com Email: hcc@mtnl.net.in Web: www.hccmumbai.com	342, Kalbadevi Road, 1st Floor, Mumbai - 400 002
19	Hyderabad Chamber of Commerce (HYDCCI)	Tel: +91-222731621 Fax: +91-222731625	Email: info@hydcci.com Email: hyderabadchamber@hotmail.com Web: www.hydcci.com	AIWAN-E-TIJARAT ROAD, SADDAR, HYDERABAD. P.O. BOX # 99,
20	Indian Chamber of Commerce & Industry (ICCI)	Tel: +91-4842224335 Fax: +91-4842224203	Email: info@iccicochin.com Web: www.iccicochin.com	PO Box 236, Indian Chamber Road Mattancherry, Cochin - 682002 Kerala
21	Indian Chamber of Commerce & Industry, Coimbatore	Tel: +91-4222224000 Fax: +91-4222224001	Email: iccicbe@indianchamber.in Web: www.indianchamber.in	Chamber Towers, 8/732 Avinashi Road, Coimbatore 641018, India
22	Indian Chamber of Commerce (ICC)	Tel: +91-3322303242 Fax: +91-3322313377	Email: ceo@indianchamber.net Web: www.indianchamber.org	ICC Towers, 4 India Exchange Place, Kolkata-700001

Sl. No.	Organization	Contact	Email/Web	Address
23	Indian Merchants Chamber (IMC)	Tel: +91-2271226633 Fax: +91-2222048508	Email: imc@imcnet.org Web: www.imcnet.org	IMC Bldg., IMC Marg, Churchgate, Mumbai - 400 020 India.
24	International Chamber of Commerce	Tel: +91-1123721504 Fax: +91-1123320714	Web: www.iccindiaonline.org	Federation House, Tansen Marg, New Delhi 110001
25	Kanara Chamber of Commerce and Industry (KCCI)	Tel: +91-8242420128 Fax: +91-8242493859	Email: info@kanarachamber.com Email: kanarachamber@gmail.com Web: www.kanarachamber.com	Chamber Building, Bunder, Post Box No. 116 Mangalore - 575 001, India
26	Madras Chamber of Commerce & Industry (MCCI)	Tel: +91-4424349452 Fax: +91-4424349164	Email: madraschamber@madraschamber.in Web: www.madraschamber.in	Karumuttu Centre, I floor, 634 Anna Salai, Nandanam Chennai - 600035, Tamilnadu, India
27	Maharashtra Chamber Of Commerce, Industry & Agriculture (MACCIA)	Tel: +91-2267395800 Fax: +91-2267395800	Email: sec.general@maccia.org.in Web: www.maccia.org.in	Oricon House, 6th Flr., Maharashtra Chamber of Commerce Lane, Kala Ghoda, Fort, Mumbai- 400 001,
28	Mahratta Chamber of Commerce, Industries and Agriculture (MCCIA)	Tel: +91-02025709000 Fax: +91-02025709021	Email: info@mcciapune.com Web: www.mcciapune.com	505, A-Wing, MCCIA Trade Tower, ICC Complex, 403, Senapati Bapat Road, Pune-411 016 INDIA.
29	Malabar Chamber of Commerce	Tel: +91-4952365282 Fax: +91-4952365292	Email: malabarchamber@gmail.com Web: www.malabarchamber.org	No.6/1165, Chamber House, Cherooty Road, Kozhikode - 673032
30	Millennial India International Chamber of Commerce Industry & Agriculture (MIICCIA)	Tel: +91-1166273039 Fax: +91-1147013039	Email: info@miiccia.com Email: addlgeneralsecretary@miiccia.com Web: www.miiccia.com	810, 8th Floor, New Delhi House, 27 Barakhamba Road, New Delhi-110001
31	Progress Harmony Development Chamber (PHD)	Tel: +91-1126863801 Fax: +91-1126855450	Email: phdcci@phdcci.in Web: www.phdcci.in	PHD House, 4/2 Siri Institutional Area August Kranti Marg, New Delhi 110016
32	Punjab Chamber of Commerce & Industries (PCCI)		Email: info@pcci.co.in Web: www.pcci.co.in	
33	Rajasthan Chamber of Commerce (RCC)	Tel: +91-1412565163 Fax: +91-1412562610	Email: info@rajchamber.com Web: www.rajchamber.com	Rajasthan Chamber of Commerce and Industry Chamber Bhawan, M.I.Road Jaipur-302 003 (Raj.) INDIA

Sl. No.	Organization	Contact	Email/Web	Address
34	Rajkot Chamber Of Commerce & Industry (RCCI)	Tel: +91-2812227400 Fax: +91-2812227500	Email: rajkotchamber@yahoo.co.in Email: rcci@rajkotchamber.com Web: www.rajkotchamber.com	1st Floor, Centre Point, Karansinhji Main Road, Rajkot – 360001, Gujarat (INDIA)
35	Small & Medium Business Development Chamber of India (SME)	Tel: +91-222832 7219 Fax: +91-222825 0414	Email: sme-chamberofindia@gmail.com Email: director@smechamber.com Web: www.smechamberofindia.com	5, Ground Floor, Samruddhi Venture Park, Adjoining Hotel Tunga Paradise, SEEPZ - MIDC Central Road, Next to Akruti Centre, Andheri (E) Mumbai - 400 093.
36	South Indian Chamber of Commerce & Industry	Tel: +91-4812363953 Fax: +91-4813293789	Email: hugo@sicci.net Web: www.sicci.net	AKM Buildings, Kodimatha, Kottayam 686039
37	The Southern Gujarat Chamber of Commerce & Industry (SGCCI)	Tel: +91-2612291111 Fax: +91-2612472340	Email: info@sgcci.in Web: www.sgcci.in	"Samruddhi", 4th Floor, Nanpura, Surat-395001, Gujarat, INDIA
38	The Vizagapatam Chamber of Commerce & Industry	Tel: +91-8912502154 Fax: +91-8912701141	Email: vizagchamber@gmail.com Web: www.vizagchamber.com	Flat No.206, Dutt Island, Siripuram Junction, Visakhapatnam-530003, A.P
39	Udaipur Chamber Of Commerce And Industry (UCCI)	Tel: +91-2942491060 Fax: +91-2942492214	Email: info@uccidaipur.com Email: uccisec@hotmail.com Email: uccisec@gmail.com Web: https://uccidaipur.com	Chamber Bhawan ,Chamber, Marg Mewar Industrial Area, Madri, Udaipur-313001
40	Utkal Chamber of Commerce & Industry Ltd.	Tel: +91-6742362598 Fax: +91-6742362598	Email: dgucci@utkalchamber.in Web: www.utkalchamber.in	N/6, IRC Village, Nayapalli, Bhubaneswar - 751015, Odisha

Indian Chemicals & Chemical-based Products Associations

Department of Chemicals & Petr-chemicals https://chemicals.nic.in/				
Sl. No.	Organization Name	Contact	Email/Web	Address
1	Additive Manufacturing Society of India (AMSI)	Tel: +91-9901033712 Fax: +91-8026729437	Email: contact@amsi.org.in Web: www.amsi.org.in	42, BSK 3rd Stage, 3rd Phase, 3rd Block, 9th Cross, Bangalore - 560 085
2	Alkali Manufacturer's Association of India (AMAI)	Tel: +91-1122432003 Fax: +91-1122468249	Email: hkanand@ama-india.org Email: info@ama-india.org Web: www.ama-india.org	3rd Floor, Pankaj Chambers, Commercial Complex, Preet Vihar, Vikas Marg, Delhi 110092
3	All India Alcohol-Based Industries Development Association (AABIDA)	Tel: +91-2240627201 Fax: +91-2240627214	Email: ashokkadakia@gmail.com Email: sales@ashokchempharma Web: http://aabida.org	403, Sharda Chambers, Sir, Vithaldas Thackersy Marg, Behind Income Tax Office, New Marine Lines, Mumbai - 400020.
4	All India Glass Manufacturers Federation (AIGMF)	Tel: +91-1123316507 Fax: +91-1123350357	Email: info@aigmf.com Web: www.aigmf.com	
5	All India Printing Ink Manufacturers Association	Tel: +91-2229253907 Fax: +91-2229257454	Email: manager@aipima.org Email: aipima.ltd@gmail.com Web: www.aipima.org	07/C, Twin Arcade, Military Road, Marol-Maroshi Road, Andheri (E), Mumbai : 400059 India
6	Chemical & Alkali Merchants Association (CAMA)	Tel: +91-2265093646 Fax: +91-2222616352	Email: info@camaindia.com Email: camamumbai@gmail.com Web: www.camaindia.com	Himalaya House, 5 th Floor, Palton Road, Mumbai - 400 001.
7	Chemicals & Petrochemicals Manufacturers Association (CPMA)	Tel: +91-1143612198	Email: cpmai@airtelmail.in Web: www.cpmaindia.com	08, 7th floor, Kailash Building, 26 Kasturba Gandhi Marg, New Delhi - 110 001.
8	Chemicals Export Promotion Council (Chemexcil)	Tel: +91-222202188 Fax: +91-2222026684	Email: chairman@chemexcil.gov.in Email: info@chemexcil.gov.in Web: www.chemexcil.gov.in	4th floor, Jhansi Castle, 7, Cooperage Rd, Dr Ambedkar Statue Chowk Area, Colaba, Mumbai, Maharashtra 400001, India
9	CHEMTECH Foundation	Tel: +91-2240373636 Fax: +91-2240373635	Email: sales@jasubhai.com Email: conferences@jasubhai.com Web: www.chemtech-online.com	Taj Building, 3rd Floor, 210, Dr. D N Road, Fort, Mumbai - 400 001, India
10	Confederation of Indian Industry (CII)	Tel: +91-1145771000 Fax: +91-1124626149	Email: info@cii.in Web: www.cii.in	The Mantosh Sondhi Centre ,23, Institutional Area, Lodi Road, New Delhi - 110 003 (India)

Sl. No.	Organization Name	Contact	Email/Web	Address
11	Crop Care Federation of India (CCFI)	Tel: +91-1145036245 Fax: +91-1125751280	Email: admin@cropcarefed.in Email: nirma6568@gmail.com Web: www.cropcarefed.in	F 1006, 10th Floor, Vikram Tower, 16 Rajendra Place, New Delhi - 110008
12	Crop Life India	Tel: +91-1126186296 Fax: +91-1126196681	Email: ceo@croplifeindia.org Email: communications@croplifeindia.org Web: http://croplifeindia.org/	226-228, 2nd Floor, Ansal Chambers II 6 Bhikaji Cama Place, New Delhi 110066
13	Dyestuffs Manufacturers' Association of India (DMAI)	Tel: +91-2224158156 Fax: +91-2224157374	Email: info@dmal.org Web: www.dmai.org	A-317, 3rd Floor, Antop Hill Warehousing Complex, Vidyalkar College Road, Near Barkat Ali Naka, Wadala (East), Mumbai - 400 037. India.
14	Federation of Pesticides manufacturers Association (SSI)	Tel: +91-444348409 Fax: +91-444347569		Aishwarya Complex, 4, Duraisamy Road, T.Nagar, Chennai-600 017.
15	Fertilizer Association of India (FAI)	Tel: +91-1126567144 Fax: +91-1126960052	Email: general@faidelhi.org Web: www.faidelhi.org	FAI House, 10, Shaheed Jit Singh Marg, New Delhi - 110 067, INDIA
16	Indian Chemical Council (ICC)	Tel: +91-2261144000 Fax: +91-2222048043	Email: iccmumbai@iccmil.in Email: events@iccmil.in Web: www.indianchemicalcouncil.com	Sir Vithaldas Chambers, 6th Floor 16 Mumbai Samachar Marg, MUMBAI - 400 001
17	Indian Paint and Coating Association (IPCA)	Tel: +91-9873354315 Fax: +91-1145086666	Email: info@ipcaonline.com Web: www.ipcaonline.com	H. O. C/o Bansal Trading Company 605, NDM-1, Netaji Subhash Place, Pitam Pura, New Delhi - 110034. INDIA
18	Indian Paint Association (IPA)	Tel: +91-3322315571 Fax: +91-3322315577	Email: ashok.barat@cii.in Email: indian.paint.association@gmail.com Web: www.ipaindia.org	The Indian Paint Association Secretariat Affiliated with CII 6, Netaji Subhas Road, Kolkata 700 001
19	Indian Pest Control Association (IPCA)	Tel: +91-2241223031 Fax: +91-2225143031	Email: Mumbai@ipca.org.in Web: www.ipca.org.in	206, Kuntal Coop Premises Society, Mody Estate, Opp. Chirag Nagar Police Station, L.B.S. Marg, Ghatkopar (West) Mumbai - 400086
20	Indian Resins Manufacturers' Association (IRMA)	Tel: +91-2225170063 Fax: +91-9867087531	Email: info@irmaonline.org Email: sm.irmaonline@gmail.com Web: www.irmaonline.org	A-715, Kailas Business Park, Parksite, Veer Savarkar REoad, Vikhroli (west), Mumbai - 400 079, India

Sl. No.	Organization Name	Contact	Email/Web	Address
21	Indian Small Scale Paint Association (ISSPA)	Tel: +91-2228366359 Fax:+91-2228326656	Email: office@isspa.org Email: secretary@isspa.org Web: www.isspa.org	104, Shubham Center No.1B, Cardinal Gracias Road, Chakala, Andheri (E), Mumbai - 400 099. INDIA
22	Indian Specialty Chemical Manufacturers' Association (ISCMA)	Tel: +91-2224465003	Email: info@iscma.in Email: iscma@email.com Web: www.iscma.in	1156, Bole Smruti, Suryavanshi Kshatriya Sabhagriha Marg, Off. Veer Savarkar Marg, Dadar (West), Mumbai - 400 028. INDIA
23	Indian Wax Industries	Tel: +91-2223422673 Fax:+91-2223448412	Email: indianwax@vsnl.com Email: arjun.v.khanchandani@gmail.com Web: www.indianwax.com	14-16 Narainrao Kohli Marg, 3 Mahavir Darshan, Near Masjid Bunder Station (west), Mumbai-400003 (India)
24	Pesticides Manufacturers & Formulators Association of India (PMFAI)	Tel: +91-2226734845 Fax:+91-2226734847	Email: info@pmfai.org Web: www.pmfaiindia.org	D-516, Crystal Plaza, Andheri Link Road, Andheri (W), Mumbai - 400 053. India.
25	PlastIndia Foundation	Tel: +91-2226832911 Fax:+91-2226845861	Email: contact@plastindia.org Email: mamtakoza@plastindia.org Web: www.plastindia.org	401, Landmark B, Suren Road, Off Andheri Kurla Road, Andheri (East), Mumbai - 400093 Indi

Indian Construction & Materials Associations

Sl. No.	Organization Name	Contact	Email/Web	Address
1	Builders' Association of India (BAI)	Tel: +91-2223514134 Fax: +91-2223521328	Email: baihq.mumbai@gmail.com Web: www.baionline.in	G-1/G-20, Commerce Centre, J. Dadajee Road, Tardeo, Mumbai 400034
2	Cement Manufacturers Association (CMA)		Email: cmand@cmaindia.org Email: ns.pawar@cmaindia.org Web: www.cmaindia.org	7 Institutional Area, Vasant Kunj, Phase-II, New Delhi, Delhi 110070.
3	Construction Federation of India (CFI)	Tel: +91-1122422922 Fax: +91-1122420758	Email: cfi@cfiindia.com Email: info@cfiindia.com Web: www.cfiindia.com	1st Floor, No. 1, Master Block, Opp. Madhuban Park, Shakarpur Extension, Delhi - 110092
4	Indian Green Building Council (IGBC)	Tel: +91-4044185111 Fax: +91-4044185189	Email: igbc@cii.in Web: https://igbc.in	Survey No 64, Kothaguda Post, Near Kothaguda Cross Roads, Ranga Reddy Dist, Hyderabad - 500 084
5	Military Engineer Services Builders Association of India	Tel: +91-1126418776 Fax: +91-1126442749	Email: mesbai75@yahoo.com Web: www.mesbai.in	MESBAI Head Office. 807,808 Sahyog Building 58, Nehru Place, New Delhi-110019.
6	National Council for Cement and Building Materials	Tel: +91-1292242051 Fax: +91-1292242100	Email: nccbm@ncbindia.com Web: www.ncbindia.com	34 Km Stone, Delhi-Mathura Road (NH2), Ballabgarh-121 004, Haryana, INDIA

Indian Cooperative Sector Associations

Sl. No.	Organization Name	Contact	Email/Web	Address
1	Andhra Pradesh Dairy Development Cooperative Federation Ltd (APDDCF)		Web: www.apddcf.in	Vijaya Bhavan, Lalapet Hyderabad 500017.
2	Bihar State Milk Co-Operative Federation Ltd.	Tel: +91-6122217543 Fax: +91-6122228306	Email: comfed.patna@gmail.com Web: www.sudha.coop	PO-B.V. College, PATNA - 800 0014 BIHAR, INDIA
3	Gujarat Cooperative Milk Marketing Federation Ltd (GCMMF)	Tel: +91-2692258506 Fax: +91-2692240208	Email: gcmmf@amul.coop Email: export@amul.coop Email: customercare@amul.coop Web: www.amul.com	PO Box 10, Amul Dairy Road, Anand 388 001, Gujarat, India
4	Haryana Dairy Development Cooperative Federation Ltd. (HDDCF)	Tel: +91-1722585513 Fax: +91-1722587527	Email: vita-india@gmail.com Email: hddcfl@hry.nic.in Web: www.vita-india.org.in	Bay Nos. 21-22, Sector-2, Sahkarita Bhawan, Panchkula. Haryana, India
5	Himachal Pradesh State Cooperative Milk Producers' Federation Ltd (HPSCMPF)	Tel: +91-1772837280 Fax: +91-1772837280	Web: https://hp-milkfed.org	New Totu, Shimla, Himachal Pradesh 171011
6	Jammu & Kashmir Milk Producer's Co-operative Limited (JKMPCL)	Tel: +91-1912501786 Fax: +91-9419101832	Email: farooqnajar6987@gmail.com Email: sardarchandjkmpl@gmail.com Web: www.jkmpl.com	Cheshma Shahi, Srinagar, Jammu and Kashmir 190001
7	Karnataka Cooperative Milk Producers' Federation Ltd (KMF)	Tel: +91-8026096800 Fax: +91-8025536105	Email: customercare.nandini@kmf.coop Web: www.kmfnandini.coop	#2915, KMF Complex, D.R.College Post, Dr.M.H.Marigowda Road, BENGALURU - 560 029. Karnataka.
8	Kerala State Cooperative Milk Marketing Federation Ltd (KCMMF)	Tel: +91-4712786400 Fax: +91-4712786448	Email: milma@milma.com Web: www.milma.com	"Milma Bhavan", Pattom Palace P.O, Thiruvananthapuram-695 004. KERALA
9	Krishak Bharati Cooperative Ltd. (Kribhco)	Tel: +91-1202534631 Fax: +91-1202537113	Email: webmaster@kribhco.net Web: www.kribhco.net	KRIBHCO Bhawan, A - 10, Sector-1, Noida, India.
10	Madhya Pradesh State Cooperative Dairy Federation Ltd (MPCDF)	Tel: +91-7552580400 Fax: +91-7552583149	Email: ho.mpcdf@nic.in Web: www.mpcdf.nic.in	Madhya Pradesh State Cooperative Dairy Federation Ltd., Dugdha Bhavan, Habibganj, Bhopal
11	Maharashtra Cooperative Cotton Growers Marketing Federation (MAHACOT)	Tel: +91-712230217 Fax: +91-712226624	Email: cotfedhongp@gmail.com Email: cotfedhopp2@gmail.com Web: www.mahacot.com	Cotton Complex, Ajni Chowk, Wardha Road, Nagpur - 440 015.

Sl. No.	Organization Name	Contact	Email/Web	Address
12	Madurai district cooperative milk producers union Ltd	Tel: +91-9489619001 Fax: +91-4522529057	Email: admin@aavinmadurai.com Email: aavinmadurai1@gmail.com Web: www.aavinmadurai.com	Madurai district cooperative milk producers union Ltd, madurai, Sathamangalam, Madurai - 625020.
13	Madhya Pradesh State Cooperative Marketing Federation Limited	Tel: +91-7552678482 Fax: +91-7552678482	Email: mp.markfed@mp.gov.in Email: mgr.mktg@mp.gov.in Web: http://mpmarkfed.mp.gov.in	Madhya Pradesh State Cooperative Marketing Federation Limited, Jahangirabad Bhopal - 462008
14	National Agricultural Cooperative Marketing Federation of India Ltd. (NAFED)	Tel: +91-1126340019 Fax: +91-1126340261	Email: akrath@nafed-india.com Email: skverma@nafed-india.com Web: www.nafed-india.com	NAFED House, Siddhartha Enclave Ring Road, Ashram Chowk, New Delhi-110014
15	National Cooperative Agricultural & Rural Development Banks Federation Ltd. (NCARDB Federation)	Tel: +91-2227814426 Fax: +91-2227814225	Email: info@nafcard.org Email: nafcard.org@gmail.com Web: www.nafcard.org	701, 7th Floor, A-Wing BSEL Tech Park, Opp. Railway Station Vashi, Navi Mumbai-400 703
16	National Cooperative Consumers' Federation of India Limited (NCCF)	Tel: +91-1141006852 Fax: +91-1149537637	Email: nccf@rediffmail.com Email: nccfactho@gmail.com Web: www.nccf-india.com	NCUI Complex, 3, Siri Institutional Area, August Kranti Marg, Hauz Khas, New Delhi - 110016
17	National Cooperative Dairy Federation of India Ltd. (NCDFI)	Tel: +91-2692288300 Fax: +91-2692288399	Email: root@ncdfi.coop Email: ncdfidel@ncdfi.coop Web: www.indiadairy.coop	Post Box 79, Anand 388 001 Gujarat, India
18	National Cooperative Development Corporation		Web: www.ncdc.in	
19	National Cooperative Housing Federation of India (NCHF)	Tel: +91-1126490535 Fax: +91-1126495450	Email: nchf2001@gmail.com Email: nchf2001@yahoo.com Web: www.nchfindia.net	6A/6, Siri Fort Institutional Area August Kranti Marg, New Delhi - 110049
20	National Cooperative Union of India (NCUI)	Tel: +91-1141811154	Email: mailncui@india.coop Web: https://ncui.coop	3, August Kranti Marg, Siri Institutional Area, Block A, Nipccd Campus, Hauz Khas, New Delhi, Delhi 110016
21	National Federation of Fishermen's Cooperatives Ltd. (FISHCOPFED)	Tel: +91-1126956692 Fax: +91-1126956993	Web: www.fishcopfed.in	7, Institutional Area, Sarita Vihar, New Delhi-110076 (India)
22	National Federation of State Cooperative Bank Ltd. (NAFSCOB)	Tel: +91-2227892738 Fax: +91-2227892604	Email: nafscob@nafscob.org Web: www.nafscob.org	J. K. Chambers, Fifth floor, Plot No. 76, Sector-17, Vashi, Navi Mumbai ?400 703. Maharashtra, India.

Sl. No.	Organization Name	Contact	Email/Web	Address
23	National Federation of Urban Cooperative Banks & Credit Societies Ltd. (NAFCUB)	Tel: +91-1125771170 Fax: +91-1125779710	Email: coop@nafcube.org Web: www.nafcube.org	B-14, 3rd Floor, A-Block Shopping Complex, Naraina Vihar, Ring Road, New Delhi-110028(India)
24	National Labour Cooperatives Federation of India Limited	Tel: +91-1126973803 Fax: +91-1126974623	Email: nlcfe@rediffmail.com Web: www.labcofed.org	Plot No. 11, Sarita Vihar Institutional Area New Delhi-110076 INDIA
25	Orissa State Cooperative Milk Producers' Federation Ltd (OMFED)	Tel: +91-6742544576 Fax: +91-6742540974	Email: onlinemarketing@omfed.com Email: comktg@omfed.com Web: www.omfed.com	D-2, Saheed Nagar, Bhubaneswar-751007.
26	Punjab State Federation of Cooperative Sugar Mills Limited	Tel: +91-1725013590 Fax: +91-1725051465	Email: sugarfedpunjab@gmail.com Web: http://punjabsugarfed.in	Plot No. 53, Opposite Bassi Cinema, Phase 2, S.A.S. Nagar (Mohali).
27	Rajasthan Cooperative Dairy Federation Ltd (RCDF)	Tel: +91-1412702501 Fax: +91-1412702537	Email: rcdf@rajasthan.gov.in Email: rcdfho_jp1@sancharnet.in Web: www.sarasmilkfed.rajasthan.gov.in	Saras Sankul, Jawahar Lal Nehru Marg, Jaipur-302017 (Rajasthan), INDIA
28	Tamil Nadu Cooperative Milk Producers' Federation Ltd (TCMPF)	Tel: +91-442364500 Fax: +91-442364505	Email: aavincomplaints@aavin.tn.gov.in Web: https://aavinmilk.com	Aavin Illam, TCMPF Ltd., 3A, Pasumpon Muthuramalinganar Salai, Nandanam, Chennai - 600 035, Tamil Nadu
29	Tamil Nadu Cooperative Sugar Federation Ltd.		Web: www.tn.gov.in/sugar	5th Floor, Periyar Building, 690, Anna Salai, Chennai-600 035
30	Uttar Pradesh Cooperative Sugar Factories Federation Ltd.	Tel: +91-5222215722 Fax: +91-5222212949	Email: upsugarfed@yahoo.co.in Web: www.upsugarfed.org	9 A Rana Pratap Marg Lucknow
31	West Bengal Cooperative Milk Producers' Federation Ltd. (WBCMPF)	Tel: +91-3323352860 Fax: +91-3323352896	Email: mail@benmilk.com Email: milkfederationwb@gmail.com Web: www.benmilk.com	LB - 2, Sector - III, Saltlake City, Kolkata - 700 0016

Electronics & Electrical Associations

Ministry of Electronics & Information Technology https://meity.gov.in/				
Sl. No.	Organization Name	Contact	Email/Web	Address
1	All India Air Conditioning & refrigeration Association (ACRA)	Tel: +91-1142657225 Fax: +91-1142657225	Email: aiacraindia@gmail.com Web: www.aiacra.com	DSM-165, DLF Tower, 15 Shivaji Marg, Najafgarh Road, New Delhi-110015
2	All India Radio & Electronics Association	Tel: +91-4428194353	Web: www.airea.org	"Jhaveri Hall" IV Floor, Khaleel Shirazi Estate, 297, Pantheon Road, Chennai - 600 008.
3	Association of Electrical Appliances Industry	Tel: +91-444348409 Fax: +91-444347569		3881-82, Charkha walan, Chawri Bazar, Delhi-110006
4	Center for Materials for Electronics Technology	Tel: +91-2025898141 Fax: +91-2025898085	Email: rathnam@cmet.gov.in Web: http://cmet.gov.in/	Panchawati, Off Pashan Road Pune : 411 008.
5	Consumer Electronics , Home Appliances & Mobile Industry (CEAMA)	Tel: +91-1204265697	Email: info@deama.in Web: www.ceama.in	F-4 / 23, 4th Floor, Wave 1st Silver Tower Sector - 18 Noida - 201 301 (UP)
6	Controller of certifying Authorities (CCA)	Tel: +91-1124369578	Email: info@cca.gov.in Web: http://cca.gov.in	6 CGO Complex, Lodhi Road, New Delhi - 110003
7	Electrical Appliances Manufacturers Association	Tel: +91-1128711745 Fax: +91-1128714098		17/281-A, Than Singh Nagar Military Road, New Delhi-110005.
8	Electronic Industries Association of India (Formerly Electronic Component Industries Association)	Tel: +91-1126924597 Fax: +91-1126923440	Email: info@elcina.com Web: www.elcina.com	ELCINA House, 422 Okhla Industrial Estate, New Delhi, INDIA-110020
9	Electronic Security Association of India	Tel: +91-9840846666	Email: info@esai.in Web: www.esai.in	No. 40, Muthumariamman Koil Street, Navalur Nagar, Anna Nagar(W), Chennai - 600 040.
10	India Electronics and Semiconductor Association (IESA)	Tel: +91-8041473250-51 Fax: +91-8025220048	Web: www.iesaonline.org	Unit G-02, Ground Floor, Prestige Terminus-II, 901 Civil Aviation Road, Konena Agrahara, Bangalore 560 017.
11	Indian Electrical & Electronics Manufacturers Association (IEEMA)	Tel: +91-2224930532 Fax: +91-2224932705	Email: mumbai@ieema.org Web: www.ieema.org	501, Kakad Chambers 132, Dr. Annie Basant Road, Worli, Mumbai-400 018

Sl. No.	Organization Name	Contact	Email/Web	Address
12	National Information Center (NIC)	Tel: +91-1124305020	Email: wim@nic.in Web: www.nic.in	A-Block, CGO Complex, Lodhi Road, New Delhi - 110 003 India
13	National Institute of Electronics & Information Technology (NIELIT)	Tel: +91-112530 8300	Email: contact@nielit.gov.in Web: www.nielit.gov.in	NIELIT Bhawan, Plot No. 3, PSP Pocket, Sector-8, Dwarka, New Delhi-110077
14	Standardization Testing & Quality Certification Directorate	Tel: +91-1124363089 Fax: +91-1124363083	Web: www.stqc.gov.in	Electronics Niketan, III Floor, 6, CGO Complex, Lodi Road, New Delhi - 110 003

Indian Energy Associations

Ministry of New & Renewable Energy https://mnre.gov.in/			Ministry of Power https://powermin.nic.in/	
Sl. No.	Organization Name	Contact	Email/Web	Address
1	Agency for Non-conventional Energy & Rural Technology (ANERT)	Tel: +91-4712338077 Fax: +91-4712329853	Email: info@anert.in Web: www.anert.gov.in	PMG - Law College Road, Vikas Bhavan P.O., Thiruvananthapuram - 695 033.
2	Association of Power Producers (APP)	Tel: +91-1143628357 Fax: +91-1143628356	Email: ps@appindia.org.in Web: www.appindia.org.in	5th Floor, Mohan Dev Building, 13-Tolstoy Marg, New Delhi-110001, India
3	Bureau of Energy Efficiency	Tel: +91-1126766702 Fax: +91-1126178352	Email: dg-bee@nic.in Web: https://beeindia.gov.in/	Ministry of Power, Govt. of India, 4th Floor, Sewa Bhawan, R. K. Puram, New Delhi - 110066 (INDIA)
4	Central Electricity Authority	Tel: +91-1126732500	Web: http://cea.nic.in/	Sewa Bhawan, Rama Krishna Puram, Sector-I, New Delhi-110066.
5	Central Electricity Regulatory Commission	Tel: +91-1123353503 Fax: +91-1123753923	Email: info@cercind.gov.in Web: www.cercind.gov.in	3 rd & 4 th Floor, Chandernagore Building, 36, Janpath, New Delhi- 110001
6	Hydrogen Association of India	Tel: +91-1292294443	Email: sharmaa@indianoil.in Web: www.hai.org.in	Sector-13, Faridabad - 121007 (Haryana), India
7	Independent Power Producers Association of India (IPPAI) - New Delhi	Tel: +91-1143734444	Email: neetu@ippaimail.org Web: www.ippai.org	Panchsheel Community Centre, New Delhi - 110017
8	Indian Association for Hydrogen Energy and Advanced Materials (IAHEAM)	Tel: +91-471308682 Fax: +91-4712167230	Email: hydrogenmela@gmail.com Email: m_shaneeth@vssc.gov.in Email: arunpsvjmd@gmail.com Web: www.iaheam.org	Karyavattom Campus, University of Kerala, Thiruvananthapuram. 695 581. Kerala, India.
9	Indian Biogas Association (IBA)	Tel: +91-1244988622	Email: info@biogas-india.com Web: http://biogas-india.com/	467, Tower-B1, Space-i-Tech Park, Sector-49, Sohna Road, Gurgaon, Haryana-122018, India
10	Indian Captive Power Producers Association (ICPPA)	Tel: +91-9871574111	Email: icppassociation@gmail.com Web: https://icppa.webs.com/	309, Mansarovar Building, 90, Nehru Place, New Delhi - 110 019
11	Indian Renewable Energy Federation (IREF)	Tel: +91-1124373680	Email: info@iref.net.in Web: www.iref.net.in	CISRS House, 14 Jungpura B, Mathura Road, New Delhi - 110014.

Sl. No.	Organization Name	Contact	Email/Web	Address
12	Indian Wind Energy Association (INWEA)	Tel: +91-1146523042	Email: manish@inwea.org Web: www.inwea.org	2nd Floor, All India Federation for the Deaf (AIFD) Building, 12-13, Special Institutional Area, Shaheed Jeet Singh Marg, New Delhi-110067.
13	Indian Wind Power Association (IWPA), National Office	Tel: +91-4445504036 Fax: +91-4445504281	Email: iwpaHQ@windpro.org Email: secretary.general@windpro.org Web: www.windpro.org	Door - E, 6th Floor, Shakti Towers-1 766, Anna Salai, Chennai - 600 002.
14	Indian Wind Turbine Manufacturers Association (IWTMA)	Tel: +91-1141814744 Fax: +91-1141814755	Email: secretarygeneral@indianwindpower.com Email: ad.delhi@indianwindpower.com Web: www.indianwindpower.com	Transit House: C-1, 2nd Floor, Soami Nagar, New Delhi - 110 017. India.
15	National Solar Energy Federation of India (NSEFI)	Tel: +91-11 26215236	Email: admin@nsefi.in Web: www.nsefi.in	702 Chiranjiv Tower, 43-Nehru Place, New Delhi-110019, India
16	Solar Energy Corporation of India Limited (SECI)	Tel: +91-1171989200	Email: corporate@seci.co.in Web: http://seci.co.in/	1st Floor, D-3, A Wing, Prius Platinum Building District Centre, Saket, New Delhi - 110017
17	Solar Energy Society of India (SESI)	Tel: +91-1140537412 Fax: +91-1140537412	Email: info@sesi.in Email: sg@sesi.in Web: www.sesi.in	2nd Floor, Central Board of Irrigation and Power (CBIP) Building, Malcha Marg, Chanakyapuri New Delhi - 110021
18	Solar Thermal Federation of India (STFI)	Tel: +91-9890033399	Email: info@stfi.org.in Web: www.stfi.org.in	Solar Thermal Federation of India T-301, Ashoka Mall, Bund Garden Road, Pune - 411001 (India)
19	The Indian Renewable Energy Development Agency (IREDA)	Tel: +91-1124682206 Fax: +91-1124682202	Email: cmd@ireda.in Web: https://ireda.in/	India Habitat Centre Complex, Core-4A, East Court, 1st Floor, Lodi Road, New Delhi - 110 003.

Indian Essential Food Products & Oils Associations

Sl. No.	Organization Name	Contact	Email/Web	Address
1	Essential Oil Association of India (EOAI)	Tel: +91-1202400200 Fax: +91-1204269428	Email: eoairdcenter@gmail.com Web: www.eoai.co.in	L-6/L-7, 24, Veer Savarkar Block, Shakarpur, Delhi-110092
2	Federation of Seed industry of India (FSII)		Email: info@fsii.in Email: seedindustryofindia@gmail.com Web: www.fsii.in	
3	India Pluses and Grains Association (IPGA)	Tel: +91-2224909133 Fax: +91-2224909132	Email: info@ipga.co.in Web: www.ipga.co.in	Unit 106, T. V. Industrial Estate, S. K. Ahire Marg, Worli, Mumbai 400030, India
4	Indian Oilseeds and Produce Export Promotion Council (IOPEPC)	Tel: +91-2222023225 Fax: +91-2222029236	Email: info@iopepc.org Web: www.iopepc.org	78/79, Bajaj Bhavan, Nariman Point, Mumbai - 400021. Maharashtra, India.
5	Indian Olive Association	Tel: +91-26863801-04 Fax: +91-26855450	Email: secretary@indolive.org Web: www.indolive.org	4/2 Siri Institutional Area, August Kranti Marg, New Delhi 110 016
6	Indian Vanaspati Producers' Association (IVPA)	Tel: +91-1125724310	Email: info@ivpa.in Email: ivpadelhi@gmail.com Web: www.ivpa.in	
7	National Sugar Institute	Tel: +91-5122570541 Fax: +91-5122570247	Email: nsikanpur@nic.in Email: director.nsi@gov.in Web: www.nsi.gov.in	
8	Oil Technologists' Association India (OTAI)	Tel: +91-8528884390 Fax: +91-9452529282	Email: info@otai.org Web: www.otai.org	C/O Harcourt Butler Technological Institute (HBTI), Nawab ganj, Kanpur - 208 002, India
9	The Indian Salt Manufacturers Association (ISMA)	Tel: +91-8460001540	Email: ismaamdavad@gmail.com Email: president@indiansaltisma.com Web: www.indiansaltisma.com	D-202, TITANIUM SQUARE, NEAR THALTEJ CROSSROAD, S. G. HIGHWAY, AHMEDABAD - 380 054.
10	The Solvent Extractors' Association of India	Tel: +91-2222021475 Fax: +91-2222021692	Email: solvent@mtnl.net.in Email: seaofindia1963@gmail.com Web: www.seaofindia.com	142, Jolly Maker Chambers No 2, 14th Floor, 225, Nariman Point, Mumbai - 400021. INDIA
11	The Soybean Processors Association of India (SOPA)	Tel: +91-7312556530 Fax: +91-7312556533	Email: sopa@sopa.org Web: www.sopa.org	Scheme No. 53, Near Malviya Nagar, A.B. Road, Indore

Sl. No.	Organization Name	Contact	Email/Web	Address
12	The Sugar Technologists' Association of India	Tel: +91-1145960930-31 Fax:+91-1145960932	Email: office@staionline.org Web:www.staionline.org	

Indian Events & Exhibitions Associations

Sl. No.	Organization Name	Contact	Email/Web	Address
1	Event & Entertainment Management Association (EEMA)	Tel: +91-1129211029 Fax: +91-1140074304	Email: info@eemaindia.com Web: www.eemaindia.com	B-9, 3rd Floor, Greater Kailash Enclave part - 2, New Delhi- 110048
2	India Convention Promotion Bureau (ICPB)	Tel: +91-1126873612 Fax: +91-1126112264	Email: ed@icpb.in Email: connect@icpb.in Web: www.icpb.in	233-A, Ashok Hotel, Chanakyapuri, Niti Marg, ,New Delhi - 110 021
3	Indian Trade Promotion Council (ITPO)	Tel: +91-1123371540 Fax: +91-1123371492	Web: www.indiatradefair.com	Pragati Bhawan, Pragati Maidan, New Delhi-110001.

Indian Food & Beverages Products Associations

Sl. No.	Organization Name	Contact	Email/Web	Address
1	All India Bread Manufacturers' Association (AIBMA)	Tel: +91-11 26515137 Fax: +91-1126855450	Web: kanchanzutshi@phdcci.in	PHD House, 4/2, Siri Institutional Area August Kranti Marg, New Delhi- 16
2	All India Rice Exporters' Association (AIREA)	Tel: +91-1141071555	Email: info@airea.net Email: riceassociationindia@gmail.com Web: www.airea.net	K-11 Lower Ground Floor, Hauz Khas Enclave, New Delhi-110016
3	All Indian Food Processors Association (AIFPA)	Tel: +91-1126510860 Fax: +91-1141550860	Email: aifpa@vsnl.net Web: www.aifpa.net	206, Aurobindo Place, Aurobindo Marg, Hauz Khas, New Delhi - 110016
4	Association of Food Scientists & Technologists (AFSTI)	Tel: +91-8212515557 Fax: +91-8212518670	Email: afstimys@gmail.com Web: www.afsti.org	CSIR-CFTRI campus, Mysore-570020 Karnataka, INDIA
5	Coffee Board	Tel: +91-8022266991 Fax: +91-8022255557	Web: www.indiacoffee.org	#1, Dr. B.R.Ambedkar Veedhi, Bengaluru - 560 001, Karnataka, India.
6	Forum of Indian Food Import (FIFI)	Tel: +91-1140190638	Email: convenor@fifi.in Email: info@fifi.in Web: www.fifi.in	FIFI House, A- 16/4, First Floor, Poorvi Marg, Vasant Vihar, New Delhi, India-110057
7	India Pepper And Spice Trade Association (IPSTA)	Tel: +91-4842227582 Fax: +91-4842224263	Email: info@ipstaindia.com Email: president@ipstaindia.com Web: www.ipstaindia.com	VI/150, Jew Town Rd, Jew Town, Mattancherry Kochi, Kerala 682002.
8	Indian Beverage Association (IBA)	Tel: +91-114650 8722 Fax: +91-1146508733	Email: info@in-beverage.org Email: sg@in-beverage.org Web: www.in-beverage.org	
9	Indian Biscuits manufacturers Association (IBMA)	Tel: +91-1202522939 Fax: +91-1164625899	Email: info@ibmabiscuits.org Email: info@ibmabiscuits.in Web: www.ibmabiscuits.org	D-1 , Sector-2, NOIDA -201301
10	Indian Confectionary manufacturer Association (ICMA)		Email: indianconfectioneryassociation@gmail.com Web: www.icmaconfy.com	1834, Milano Mahagun Morderna Sector-78, Noida, UP, INDIA
11	Indian Dairy Association (IDA)	Tel: +91-1126170781 Fax: +91-1126174719	Email: idahq@rediffmail.com Web: www.indairyasso.org	DA House, Sector-IV, R.K. Puram, New Delhi-110 022

Sl. No.	Organization Name	Contact	Email/Web	Address
12	Indian Ice-cream Manufacturers Association (IICMA)	Tel: +91-7383354764 Fax: +91-7383354764	Email: info@iicma.in Web: www.iicma.in	10th Floor, "Colonnade" Building, B/s. bSafal Privilon, Nr. Zydus Wellness, Opp. Iskcon Temple BRTS Bus stop, Iskcon - Bopal road, Off S.G. Highway, Satellite, Ahmedabad - 380015, Gujarat.
13	Indian Tea Association (ITA)	Tel: +91-332210 2474 Fax: +91-332243 4301	Email: ita@indiatea.org Email: statistics@indiatea.org Web: www.indiatea.org	Indian Tea Association, Royal Exchange, 6 Netaji Subhas Road, Kolkata 700001.
14	Tea Board India (TBI)	Tel: +91-3322351331 Fax: +91-3322215715	Web: www.teaboard.gov.in	14, B.T.M. Sarani (Brabourne Road) Kolkata 700 001
15	The Soybean Processors Association of India (SOPA)	Tel: +91-7312556530 Fax: +91-7312556533	Email: sopa@sopa.org Web: www.sopa.org	Scheme No. 53, Near Malviya Nagar, A.B. Road, Indore

Indian Healthcare Associations

Ministry of Health & Family Welfare https://mohfw.gov.in			Ministry of Ayush http://ayush.gov.in	
Sl. No.	Organization Name	Contact	Email/Web	Address
1	Academy of Hospital Administration (AHA)	Tel: +91-1204233761 Fax: +91-1204233763	Email: ahaindia@ahaindia.org Email: admin@ahaindia.org Email: ahaindia1987@gmail.com Web: www.ahaindia.org	Academy of Hospital Administration C-56/43, Institutional Area, Sector-62 NOIDA - 201 301, UP
2	Association of Healthcare Providers (India)	Tel: +91-1123379651 Fax: +91-1123379480	Email: alex@ahpi.in Email: ahpi.contact@gmail.com Web: www.ahpi.in	Second Floor, Indian Medical Association House, Indraprastha Marg New Delhi - 110002
3	Bridges Healthcare Federation India		Web: http://bridgeshealthcare.in	Bridge Market, Sector 17, Chandigarh, 160017, India
4	Healthcare Federation of India (NATHEALTH)	Tel: +91-114076 9956 Fax: +91-114076 9957	Web: www.nathealthindia.org	Healthcare Federation of India 26, Okhla Phase 3 1st floor, New Delhi - 110 020
5	Health Foods and Dietary Supplements Association (HADSA)		Web: www.hadsa.com/index_old.asp	
6	IMA Hospital Board of India	Tel: +91-4752223326	Email: hbhqima@gmail.com Email: drjayeshlele@gmail.com Web: http://imahbi.in	IMA building, J R Mhatre Marg Juhu, Mumbai 400049
7	Indian Confederation for Healthcare Accreditation (ICHA)	Tel: +91-1126183842 Fax +91-9811061853	Email: info@icha.in Web: www.icha.in/site/aboutus	B2/211, 1st Floor, Safdarjang Enclave, New Delhi-110029, India
8	Indian Dietetic Association		Email: Webida2019@gmail.com Web: http://idaindia.com	Deen Hospital, Punalur, Kollam, Kerala 691331, India
9	Indian Health Economics & Policy Association (IHEPA)	Tel: +91-808851185166 Fax: +91-808105840887	Email: secretary.ihepa@gmail.com Email: office.ihepa@gmail.com Web: http://ihepa.in	Azim Premji University, PES Campus, Pixel Park, B Block, Electronics City, Hosur Road, Bengaluru, Karnataka 560100
10	Indian Optometric Association (IOA)	Tel: +91-3172373560 Fax: +91-3172373564	Web: www.ioa.org	Indiana Optometric Association 10 W. Market Street, Suite 2995 Indianapolis, IN 46204
11	Indian Optometry Federation (IOF)	Tel: +91-98103 77243		G - 112, Block A 1, Nauroji Nagar, Safdarjung Enclave, New Delhi, Delhi 110029, India

Sl. No.	Organization Name	Contact	Email/Web	Address
12	National AIDS Control Organization	Tel: +91-1143509999 Fax: +91-1123731746	Email: dgnaco@gmail.com Web: http://naco.gov.in	6th & 9th Floor, Chandernagore Building 36, Janpath, New Delhi, India.
13	National Association For Reproductive & Child Health of India (NARCHI), New Delhi	Tel: +91-1126730487	Email: narchidelhisjh@gmail.com Web: http://narchidelhi.com	Department of Obstetrics and Gynaecology, VMMC and Safdarjang Hospital, New Delhi - 110029
14	National Health Authority of India		Web: https://pmjay.gov.in	7th & 9th Floor, Tower-I, Jeevan Bharati Building, Connaught Place, New Delhi - 110001
15	Protein Foods & Nutrition Development Association of India (PFNDAI)	Tel: +91-2223538858 Fax: +91-2223538998	Email: pfndai@pfndai.org Web: www.pfndai.com	Mahalaxmi Chambers, 22 Bhulabhai Desai Rd., Mumbai 400 026.
16	Voluntary Health Association of India (VHA)	Tel: +91-1147004300	Email: admin@vhai.org Email: healthpromotion@vhai.org Web: https://vhai.org	B-40, Qutab Institutional Area, New Delhi - 110 016, India.

Indian Home & Personal Care Associations

Sl. No.	Organization Name	Contact	Email/Web	Address
1	All India Pottery Manufacturers Association	Tel: +91-3322621488		Ilaco House, Central Gate, Ground Floor, 1 & 3 Brabourne Road, Kolkata, West Bengal 700001, India
2	Association of Beauty Therapy and Cosmetology (ABTC) India	Tel: +91-22 24360701 Fax: +91-9820994882	Email: abtcindia@gmail.com Web: www.abtcindia.com	Radhakunj Chs. Ltd. Flat No. 1/A Ground Floor, "D" Wing, Manmala Tank Road, Mahim Mumbai – 400 016.
3	Fragrance & Flavor Association of India (FAFAI)	Tel: +91-2222090184 Fax: +91-2222076075	Email: mail@fafai.org Web: www.fafai.org	Navinchandra Ranchhoddas Shah Hall, 2-B, Court Chambers, Second Floor, 35, Sir Vithaldas Thackersey Marg, Mumbai - 400 020
4	Indian Beauty & Hygiene Association (IBHA)	Tel: +91-2241206300	Email: ibhamum@gmail.com Web: www.ibhaindia.com	504 Midas, 5th Floor, Sahar Plaza Complex, Next to Kohinoor Hotel, JB Nagar, Chakala, Andheri (E) Mumbai 400059.
5	Indian Home & Personal Care Industry Association (IHPCIA)	Tel: +91-2228771857 Fax: +91-2228741366	Email: ihpcia@ihpcia.org Web: www.ihpcia.org	Shiv Anand-A, 1st Floor, 372/374, S.V. Road, Goregaon (west), Mumbai - 400104, India.
6	Spa & Wellness Association of India (SWAI)		Email: info@spaandwellnessassociation.com Web: www.spaandwellnessassociation.com	62-A Embassy Bldg, 44, L Jagmohandas Marg, Mumbai, Maharashtra 400006, India
7	Yoga Federation of India		Email: yfiashok2000@yahoo.co.in Web: www.yogafederationofindia.com	501, GH-93, SECTOR-20, PANCHKULA-134116 (HARYANA) INDIA

Indian Infrastructure & Logistics Associations

Sl. No.	Organization Name	Contact	Email/Web	Address
1	Association of Private Airport Operators (APAO)	Tel: +91-1141510916 Fax: +91-1123329153	Email: info@apaoindia.com Web: www.apaoindia.com	10,7th Floor, Surya Kiran Building, 19, Kasturba Gandhi Marg, New Delhi – 110001
2	Indian Ports Association	Tel: +91-1124369061 Fax: +91-1124365866	Email: ipa@nic.in Web: www.ipa.nic.in	1ST FLOOR, SOUTH TOWER, NBCC PLACE, BHISHAM PITAMAH MARG, LODI ROAD, NEW DELHI 110 003
3	Indian Private Ports & Terminals Association - (IPPTA)	Tel: +91-2222610599 Fax: +91-2222621405	Email: secygen@ippta.org.in Web: www.ippta.org.in	Darabshaw House, Level-1, N.M. Marg, Ballard Estate, Mumbai 400 001, India
4	Infrastructure Industry and Logistics Federation of India (ILFI)	Tel: +91-1141007091	Web: www.ilfi.in/index.htm	P-95, South Extension Part-II, New Delhi, Delhi 110049, India
5	National Center for Cold Chain Development	Tel: +91-1123329586	Email: NCCD.India@gmail.com Web: www.nccd.gov.in	II-Floor, B-Wing, Janpath Bhawan, New Delhi-110001
6	National Federation of Indian Railwaymen (N.F.I.R.)	Tel: +91-4027505083 Fax: +91-4027500199	Web: www.nfirindia.com	311, CHILAKALAGUDA, SECUNDRABAD - 500 065.

Inspection & Certificate Agencies

Sl. no.	Organization's Name	Contact	Email/Web	Address
1	Bureau of Indian Standards	Tel: +91-1123230131 Fax: +91-1123234062	Email: info@bis.org.in Web: www.bis.org.in	Manak Bhavan 9 Bahadur Shah Zafar Marg, New Delhi 110 002, India
2	Confederation of Indian Industry (CII)	Tel: +91-1124629994 Fax: +91-1124626149	Email: info@cii.in Web: www.cii.in	Mantosh Sondhi Centre, 23 Institutional Area, Lodi Road, New Delhi-110003
3	Export Inspection Council of India	Tel: +91-1123341263 Fax: +91-1123748024	Email: eic@eicindia.gov.in	IIIrd Floor - NDYMCA Cultural Centre Building, 1, Jaisingh Road, New Delhi - 110001
4	Federation of Indian Chambers of Commerce and Industry (FICCI)	Tel: +91-1123738760	Email: ficci@ficci.com Web: www.ficci.in	Federation House, 1, Tansen Marg, Todermal Road Area, Mandi House, New Delhi-110001
5	Food Safety And Standard Authority of India (FSSAI)	Tel: +91-1123236975 Fax: +91-1123220994	Web: www.fssai.gov.in	FDA Bhawan Near Bal Bhavan, Kotla Road, New Delhi-110002
6	Footwear Design & Development Institute (FDDI)	Tel: +91-1204500100 Fax: +91-1202412556	Web: www.fddiindia.com	A - 10 / A, Sector-24, Noida -201301 , Gautam Budh Nagar, Uttar Pradesh
7	Indian Diamond Institute	Tel: +91-2612407847 Fax: +91-2612407849	Email: info@diamondinstitute.net Email: admission@diamondinstitute.net Web: www.diamondinstitute.net	Katargam, GIDC, Post Box No.: 508, Sumul Dairy Road, Surat-395008, Gujarat
8	Indian Institute of Foreign Trade (IIFT)	Tel: +91-1126965124 Fax: +91-1126853956	Web: http://tedu.iift.ac.in	IIFT Bhawan, B-21, Block B, Qutab Institutional Area, New Delhi-110016
9	Indian Institute of Packaging	Tel: +91-2228219803 Fax: +91-2228328178	Email: iip@iip-in.com Web: www.iip-in.com	E-2, MIDC Area, Post Box No. 9432,, Andheri (E), Mumbai - 400093
10	National Centre for Trade Information	Tel: +91-1123371948 Fax: +91-1123371979	Email: ncti@ncti.gov.in Web: www.ncti.gov.in Web: www.ncti-india.com	NCTI Complex, Pragati Maidan, NEW DELHI-110001.
11	Plant Quarantine Information System (PQIS)	Tel: +91-1292413985 Fax: +91-1292412125	Web: www.plantquarantineindia.nic.in	Dte. Of PPQ&S, N.H.-IV, Faridabad-121001 (Haryana)
12	Quality Council of India	Tel: +91-1123379321 Fax: +91-1123378678	Email: info@qcinqc.in	Institution of Engineers Building, IIInd Floor, 2 - Bahadur Shah Zafar Marg, New Delhi - 110002, India.

The Software Engineering Institute's (SEI) Capability Maturity Model (CMM) Level II & Above Certificate Issuing Authority

Sl. No.	Organization Name	Contact	Email/Web	Address
1	ChangeBridge, Inc.	Tel: +1-703/378975 Fax:+1-703/3780976	Email: servello@changebridge.com	15103, Gen. Stevens Ct. Chantilly, VA 20151, USA
2	Customer Relations Software Engineering Institute Carnegie Mellon University	Tel: +91-4122685800 Fax: +91-4122685758	Email: info@sei.cmu.edu Web: www.sei.cmu.edu	Pittsburgh, PA 15213-3890, USA Phone, Voice Mail and on Demand
3	Global Systems Technology	Tel: +91-113323572278 Fax:+91-113340089897	Email: info@gstpa.com Web: www.gstpa.com	Plot Y-7, Block -EP, Sector-V Kolkata-700091
4	John Ryskowski Consulting	Tel: +1-1310-937-6077 Fax:+1-1310-937-6077	Email: jfryskowski@yahoo.com Web: www.cmmiinstitute.com	1544, 9th Street, Manhattan Beach, CA 90266, USA
5	TeraQuest Metrics, Inc	Tel: +91-512-219-0286	Email: curtis@acm.org	12885 Research Blvd, Suite 207 Austin, TX 78750, USA, P.O.Box 200490
6	Process Transition International, Inc	Tel: +91-301-261-9921 Fax:+91-978/475/5432	Email: spi@processtransition.com Web: www.processtransition.com	106, Archwood, Annapolis, MD 21401, USA, P.O.Box 1988
7	PRT Corporation of America		Email: gmanagul@prt.commerce Web: www.prtgroup.eu/en/the-group/prt-america.html	#6 Harbour Industrial estate Bridgetown Barbados, WI
8	Software Technology Transition	Tel: +1-978475-5432 Fax:+1-978475-5432		60 Elm Street, Andover, MA 01810, USA
9	The Process Group (PG)	Tel: +1-972/418-9541 Fax:+1-703/378-0976	Web: www.processgroup.com	PO Box 796035, Dallas TX 75379-6035
10	Theta Information Systems, Inc	Tel: +1-813/902-0402 Fax:+1-813/902-0258	Email: 71044.1404@compuserve.com	555 Lucerne Avenue Tampa, FL 33606, USA

List of HACCP Certification Agencies

Sl. No.	Organization Name	Contact	Email/Web	Address
1	Export Inspection Agencies/Export Inspection Council.	Tel: +91-1123341263 Fax:+91-1123748024	Email: eic@eicindia.gov.in Web: eicindia.gov.in	3rd Floor - NDYMCA Cultural Centre Building,1, Jaisingh Road, New Delhi - 110 001
2	Kerala Bureau of Industrial Promotion	Tel: +91-4712321882 Fax:+91-4712322883	Email: kbip@keralaindustry.org Web: www.keralaindustry.org/index.php	2, Vidhya Nagar, Opp.Police Ground, Thycaud P.O , Thiruvananthapuram - 695014
3	The Marine Product Export Development Authority (MPEDA)	Tel: +91-4842311979 Fax:+91-4842313361	Email: ho@mpeda.gov.in Web: www.mpeda.gov.in	PEDA House,P.B.No.4272,Panampilly Avenue,Panampilly Nagar P.O,Kochi - 682 036,KERALA

List of WHOGMP Certification Agencies

Sl. No.	Organization Name	Contact	Email/Web	Address
1	Drug Controllers/FDA Commissioners of the concerned states		Web: www.dcgj.nic.in	

LIST OF IS/ISO 9000 (SERIES) / ISO- 14000 (SERIES)/ WHO-GMP /HACCP/SEI/CMM LEVEL II AND OTHER CERTIFICATION AGENCIES

Sl. No.	Organization Name	Contact	Email/Web	Address
1	ABS Quality Evaluation Inc	Tel: +65-62708663 Fax:+65-62709987	Email: info@abs-group.com Web: www.abs-qe.com	438 Alexandra Road #09-01 Alexandra Point, Singapore 119958 Republic of Singapore
2	AIB Vincotte Inter		Web: www.vincotte.com	
3	American Quality Assessors (India) Pvt. Ltd	Tel: +91-40-23301618 Fax:+91-4023301582	Email: aqaindia@aqa.in Email: srihari@aqa.in Web: www.aqa.in	Quality House, Plot: MCH No. 452, H.No. 8-2-601/P/6, Panchavati Colony, Road No. 10, Banjara Hills, Hyderabad-500 034
4	AMTAC Certification Services Limited	Tel: +44-1162961620	Email: ukenquiries@intertek.com Web: www.quality-register.co.uk	AMTAC Certification Services Limited t/a Intertek Davy Avenue, Knowhill, Milton Keynes MK5 8NL, United Kingdom
5	British Standards Institution (India)	Tel: +91-112692 9000 Fax:+91-112692 9001	Email: Web: www.bsigroup.com/en-IN	The MIRA Corporate Suites (A-2) Plot 1&2 Ishwar Nagar, Mathura Road New Delhi 110065, India
6	British Standards Institution (UK)	Tel: +44-345080 9000 Fax:+44-208996 7001	Email: cservices@bsigroup.com Web: www.bsigroup.com/en-GB	389 Chiswick High Road London , W4 4AL ,United Kingdom
7	Bureau Veritas Quality International	Tel: +91-2262742000	Web: www.bureauveritas.co.in	72 Business Park, Marol Industrial Area Andheri (E) Mumbai - 400093
9	Cetecom GmbH	Tel: +49 -2054 / 95 19-0 Fax:+49 -2054 / 95 19-150	Email: contact@cetecom.com Web: www.cetecom.com/en	Im Teelbruch 116 45219 Essen - Germany
10	Chamber Certification Assessment Services Limited	Tel: +44-1543509533 Fax:+44-1543577070	Email: t.brac@ccas.org.uk Web: www.ccas.org.uk	CCAS House, 20 Morston Court Kingswood Lakeside, Cannock Staffordshire, WS11 8JB
11	Det Norske Veritas		Web: www.dnvgl.in	
12	Germanischer Lloyd Certification GmbH (Germany)	Tel: +49-40361490	Web: www.dnvgl.com	Brooktorkai 18, 20457 Hamburg, Germany

Sl. No.	Organization Name	Contact	Email/Web	Address
13	Germanischer Lloyd Certification GmbH (India)	Tel: +91-4443980800	Web: www.dnvgl.com	G.S.T. Road "ROMA", No. 10, Near Kathipara Fly-Over, 600016 Chennai, India
14	Indian Register Quality Systems	Tel: +91-227119 9800 Fax: +91-223051 9826	Email: irqs@irclass.org Web: www.irqs.co.in	52A, Adi Shankaracharya Marg, Opp. Powai Lake, Powai, Mumbai, Maharashtra - 400072, India
15	International Certifications Services (Asia) Pvt Ltd	Tel: +91-2226507777-82 Fax: +91-2230608900-4	Email: ics_mumbai@icsasian.com Web: www.icspl.org/	22/23, Goodwill, Swastik Estate, 178 CST Road, Kalina, Santacruz (E), Mumbai-400 098, Maharashtra, India.
16	International Certification Limited	Tel: +91-4023713335 Fax: +91-4040208034	Email: ics_hyd@icsasian.com Web: www.icspl.org	68-B, Vengal Rao Nagar, Hyderabad - 500 038, Andhra Pradesh, India.
17	International Standards Certifications Proprietary Limited	Tel: +91-2228679809 Fax: +91-2228678501	Email: Web: www.isc-global.net	Plot No. 188/193, RSC Road No.1A Via Shimpoli, Gorai Sector 1, Borivali - 400 091
18	Intertek Services Corporation Inc (Mumbai-India)	Tel: +91-2242450155 Fax: +91-2242450100	Web: www.intertek.com	2nd Floor, F-Wing, Tex Center, Chandivali Farm Road Next to Kamani Oil Mills Chandivali, Andheri (E) Mumbai - 400072, Maharashtra
19	Intertek Services Corporation Inc (US)	Tel: +1-8008101195	Web: www.intertek.com	900 Chelmsford St. Lowell, MA 01851
20	KPMG		Web: www.home.kpmg.com	
21	Lloyd's Register Industrial Services (India) Ltd	Tel: +91-2243250250 Fax: +91-2228305255	Email: mumbai-id-field@lr.org Web: www.lrqa.in	63-64, Kalpataru Square, 6th floor, Kondivita Lane, Off Andheri-Kurla Road, Mumbai 400 059 Maharashtra, India
22	LRQA Centre for India and Srilanka	Tel: +91-2243250250	Email: lrqa-india@lrqa.com Web: www.lrqa.in/	Lloyd's Register Quality Assurance Ltd. Unit 63 & 64, Kalpataru Square, 6th Floor, Kondivita Lane, Andheri (East) Mumbai, 400 059
23	NATA Certification Services International Proprietary Limited	Tel: +61-297368222 Fax: +61-297435311	Email: corpcomm@nata.com.au Web: www.nata.com.au	Postal Address: P.O. Box 7507 Silverwater NSW 2128

Sl. No.	Organization Name	Contact	Email/Web	Address
24	National Quality Assurance (India Operation)	Tel: +91-8067740400	Email: indiaenquiries@nqa.com Web: www.nqa.com/en-in	Ground Floor, CRN Square, No. 15, Kasturba Road, Bangalore – 560 001
25	NQA Quality Systems Registrar Ltd. (Head Office)	Tel: +91-8067740400	Email: indiaenquiries@nqa.com Web: www.nqa.com/en-in/	Ground Floor, CRN Square No. 15, Kasturba Road Bangalore – 560 001
26	NVT Quality Certification Pvt. Ltd.	Tel: +91-8884311111	Email: nvtqc@vsnl.com Web: www.nvtquality.com	CAP-1, Export Promotion Industrial Park, Near ITPL, Whitefield, Bangalore-560 066
27	Phoenix Progressive Certifications Enterprise Pvt Ltd	Tel: +91-2026745000/26745001 Fax: +91-2026745028	Email: info@ppceworld.com Web: www.ppceworld.com	502, The Chambers, 4/12/13, Viman Nagar, Pune-411014, Maharashtra, India.
28	QMS Certification Services Pvt Ltd,	Tel: +91-8042136369 Fax: +91-9810274345	Email: qmscspl@gmail.com Web: www.qmscertification.com	AFF-1, "Srivari Enclave", No. 4/7, Raghavendra Colony, Bangalore - 560 022, Karnataka
29	Quality Assurance service	Tel: +91-9767101388	Email: info@qaindia.com Web: www.qaindia.com	#202, Second Floor, Sai Apex, Sakore Nagar, Viman Nagar, Pune-411014
29	Quality Certification Bureau.	Tel: +91-2262742000	Web: www.bureauveritas.co.in	72 Business Park, Marol Industrial Area Andheri (E) Mumbai - 400093
30	Quality-Cert (India)Pvt.Ltd	Tel: +91-3324417656 Fax: +91-3324417657	Email: hq@mscertification.org Web: www.mscertification.net	3/23, R K Chatterjee Road Kolkata- 700042
31	SGS India Private Ltd	Tel: +91-226640 8888 Fax: +91-226640 8827	Web: www.sgsgroup.in	SGS House4B, Adi Shankaracharya Marg, Vikhroli (West)Mumbai, Maharashtra, 400 083, India
32	Standardisation, Testing & Quality Control Directorate	Tel: +91-1124301851 Fax: +91-1124364799	Email: webmaster@meity.gov.in Web: www.meity.gov.in/content/stqc	Ministry of Electronics and Information Technology (Government of India) Electronics Niketan, 6, CGO Complex, Lodhi Road, New Delhi - 110003
33	TUV India Pvt. Ltd	Tel: +91-2266477000	Email: inspectionindia@tuv-nord.com Web: www.tuv-nord.com/in/en/home	801, Raheja Plaza - 1 L.B.S Marg, Ghatkopar (W), Mumbai 400 086

Sl. No.	Organization Name	Contact	Email/Web	Address
34	TUV Rheinland		Web: www.tuv.com/india/en	
35	TUV Sddeutschland (India) Pvt Ltd, (Banglor Offic)	Tel: +91-8023361387	Email: info@tuv-sud.in Web: www.tuv-sud.in/in-en	Bangalore Office 25 / 1, Shreekanta Mahal First Cross, Sampige Road Malleshwaram, Bangalore - 560003 , Karnataka
36	Underwriters Laboratories, Inc		Web: www.ul.com	

Indian IT & Technology Associations

Ministry of Science & Technology https://dst.gov.in/				
Sl. No.	Organization Name	Contact	Email/Web	Address
1	All India Information Technology Association (AIITA)	Tel: +91-7314055551 Fax: +91-7312573779	Email: info@aiita.org Web: www.aiita.org	18/3, Pardeshipura Near Electronic Complex Indore-452003, Madhya Pradesh (INDIA)
2	Association of Competitive Telecom Operators (ACTO)	Tel: +91-1143565353 Fax: +91-1143515353	Email: info@acto.in Email: tapan@acto.in Web: www.acto.in	UGF-74, World Trade Centre, Babar Road, Connaught Place, New Delhi-110 001.
3	Association For Intelligent Transport Systems, India (AITS)	Tel: +91-112464 5861 Fax: +91-112464 5861	Email: secretariat@itsindia.org Web: www.itsindia.org	9 Prithviraj Road Basement 3A, Marble Arch Apts. New Delhi - 11 India
4	Automation Industry Association (AIA)	Tel: +91-1141659981 Fax: +91-9810026674	Email: director@aia-india.org Email: aiaindia.wr@gmail.com Web: www.aia-india.org	
5	Communication Multimedia and Infrastructure (CMAI) Association of India	Tel: +91-1126266411 Fax: +91-1141638766	Email: cmaievents.com Web: www.cmai.asia	South Extension Part-II(Basement), New Delhi-110049.
6	Computer & Media Dealers' Association	Tel: +91-2024212730 Fax: +91-2024213730	Email: cmdapune@vsnl.net Email: admin@cmdapune.org Web: www.cmdapune.org	No. 93, Laxminagar Commercial Complex, Opposite Gajanan Maharaj Math, Laxminagar. Pune 411009.
7	Computer Society of India (CSI)	Tel: +91-2224944935	Email: hq@csi-india.org Web: http://csi-india.org	Samruddhi Venture Park, Unit No. 3, 4th Floor, MIDC, Andheri (E), Mumbai - 400093
8	Global ICT Standardization Forum for India (GISFI), India	Tel: +91-1127724114 Fax: +91-1127724113	Web: www.gisfi.org/contact.php	Plot No 370, Hamidpur , Delhi â€” 110036 (India)
9	Internet & Mobile Association of India (IAMAI)		Email: gaurav@iamai.in Web: www.iamai.in	406, Readymoney Terrace, 167, Dr Annie Beasant Road, Worli Naka, Mumbai 400018
10	Internet Service Providers Association of India (ISPAI)	Tel: +911126424001 Fax: +911141608472	Email: info@ispai.in Web: www.ispai.in/UI/index.php	1509, Chiranjiv Tower, 43, Nehru Place, New Delhi - 110019, India
11	Indian Society of Remote Sensing (ISRS)	Tel: +91-1352524312 Fax: +91-1352741987	Email: isrs@iirs.gov.in Web: https://www.isrs-india.org	4-Kalidas Road, Dehradun - 248 001, Uttarakhand India

Sl. No.	Organization Name	Contact	Email/Web	Address
12	Manufacturers Association of Information Technology (MAIT)	Tel: +91-1126855487 Fax: +91-1126851321	Email: mait@vsnl.com Web: www.mait.com	PHD House, 4th Floor, Opp.Asian Games Village, New Delhi-16.
13	National Association of Software and Service Companies	Tel: +91-1123010199 Fax: +91-1123015452	Email: info@nasscom.org Web: www.nasscom.org	International Youth Centre, Teen Murti Marg, Chanakyapuri, New Delhi - 110021
14	Software Testing Association (STA) - INDIA		Web: www.associationforsoftwaretesting.org	

Indian Livestocks, Feeds & Meat Products Associations

Sl. No.	Organization Name	Contact	Email/Web	Address
1	Animal Nutrition & Feed Technology	Tel: +91-5812301318	Email: anft.journal@gmail.com Web: www.anft.org	
2	Compound Livestock Feed Manufacturers Association of India (CLFMA)	Tel: +91-2222026103 Fax: +91-2222880128	Email: admin@clfma.org Web: www.clfma.org	
3	Indian Federation of Animal Health Companies (INFAH)	Tel: +91-2228761515 Fax: +91-2228574242	Email: infah@ymail.com, info@infah.org Web: www.infah.org	311, Mastermind IV, I.T. Park, Royal Palm Estate, Aarey Colony, Guregaon (E), Mumbai - 400064
4	Seafood Exporters Association of India	Tel: +91-4842666572 Fax: +91-4842667470	Email: seaihq@gmail.com Web: www.seai.in	'Seafood House', Willingdon Island, Cochin - 682 003, Kerala, India

Indian Medium Enterprises Association

Ministry of Micro, Small and Medium Enterprises https://msme.gov.in/				
Sl. No.	Organization Name	Contact	Email/Web	Address
1	All India Association of Industries (AIAI)	Tel: +91-2223412632 Fax: +91-2223415685	Email: aiai@giasbn01.vsnl.net.in Web: www.aiaionline.org	106,UTTAM HOUSE, 69,P.D'MELLO ROAD,Masjid(E)Mumbai-400 009
2	All Manipur Entrepreneurs Association	Tel: +91-3852228550 Fax: +91-385224943		Takyel Industrial Estate Imphal-795001. (Manipuri).
3	Association of Small & Medium Electronics Industries	Tel: +91-26173898 Fax: +91-26173829	Email: nkohli@vsnl.net	414,Ansal Chambers-II, 6,Bhikaji Cama Place , New Delhi-110066
4	Bari Brahmana Industries Assn.(R)	Tel: +91-1923220414 Fax: +91-1923222872	Email:bbiajammu@gmail.com Email: contactus@bbiajammu@gmail.com Web: http://baribrahmanaindustries.com	BBIA Bhavan, SIDCO Industrial Complex, Bari Brahmana, Jammu-181133.
5	Bengal National Chamber of Commerce & Industry	Tel: +91-332482951 Fax: +91-332487058	Email: cal@bncci.bncci.cmc.net.in Web: www.bncci.com	23 R. N. Mukherjee Road, Kolkata-700 001.
6	Bihar Chamber of Commerce	Tel: +91-6122670535 Fax: +91-6122689505		khemchand choudhry Marg, Post Box No. 71 , Patna-800001
7	Bihar Industries Association	Tel: +91-612226642 Fax: +91-612226642	Email: bia@sancharnet.in Web: www.biapatna.com	Industry House, Sinha Library Road,P.B.No. 7, Patna – 800 001.
8	Central India Chamber of Commerce & Industries	Tel: +91-7122522511 Fax: +91-7122545190	Email: viangp@iqindia.com Viangp-ngp@sancharnet.in	Madhav Goushla Badatabiwada Ujjain-456006.
9	Chamber of Chandigarh Industries (Regd)	Tel: +91-1722653750 Fax: +91-9878204135	Email:chamberofchandigarh@gmail.com Web:https://chamberofchandigarhindustries.com	753, Industrial Area, Phase-2, Chandigarh Pin: 160002 India
10	Chamber of Industrial and Commercial Undertaking (CICU)	Tel: +91-1612530551 Fax: +91-1612547551	Web: www.cicuintia.org	Gill Road, Ludhiana
11	Cochin Chamber of Commerce & Industry	Tel: +91-4842215331 Fax: +91-4842216469	Email: Cochin_chamber@eth.net	P.B.No.503, Bristo Road, Willington Island, Kochi
12	Commerce & Industries Department of Meghalaya	Tel: +91-3642226253 Fax: +91-3642500548	Email:industries-meg@gov.in Web: http://megindustry.gov.in	Administrative Building, Lower, Lachumiere, Shillong - 793 001, East Khasi Hills District, Meghalaya.
13	Confederation of Indian Industries (CII)	Tel: +91-1145771000 Fax: +91-1124626149	Email: info@cii.in Web: www.cii.in	23, Institutional Area, Lodi Road, New Delhi - 110 003 (India)

Sl. No.	Organization Name	Contact	Email/Web	Address
14	Department of Industries & Commerce, Government of Tripura	Tel: +91-3812411021 Fax: +91-3812411022	Email: industrytripura@gmail.com Web: https://industries.tripura.gov.in	Kunjaban, Agartala, west Tripura, India
15	Department of Industries, Government of Mizoram	Tel: +91-3892325706	Email: dirind-mz@gov.in Web: https://industries.mizoram.gov.in	Khatla, Near Circuit House, Aizawl - 793001
16	ELCINA Electronic Industries Association of India (Formerly Electronic Component Industries Association)	Tel: +91-1126924597 Fax: +91-1126923440	Email: elcina@del2.vsnl.net.in Web: www.elcina.com	ELCINA House, 422 Okhla Industrial Estate, New Delhi, INDIA-110020
17	Federation of Indian Export Organizations (FIEO)	Tel: +91-1146042222 Fax: +91-1126148194	Email: fieo@fieo.org Web: www.fieo.org	Niryat Bhawan, Rao Tula Ram Marg, Opp. Army Hospital Research & Referral, New Delhi-110 057
18	Federation of Indian Micro and Small & Medium Enterprises (FISME)	Tel: +91-1126187948 Fax: +91-1126109470	Email: info@fisme.org Web: www.fisme.org.in	B-4/161, Saftarjung Enclave, New Delhi-110029.
19	Federation of industries & Commerce of North Eastern region	Tel: +91-3612202537 Fax: +91-3612200007	Email: finer@satyam.net.in Web: www.finerindia.org	Swahid Dilip Chakraverty path R.G.Baruah road, Guwahati- 781005
20	Federation of Karnataka Chambers of Commerce & Industry	Tel: +91-802262355 Fax: +91-802251826	Email: INFO: info@fkcci.in Web: www.fkcci.org	P.O. Box 9996, K.G.Road, Bangalore - 560 009, India
21	Federation of Small & Medium Industries(FOSMI)	Tel: +91-3322485114 Fax: +91-3322104075	Email: Fasm@cal3.vsnl.net.in Email: Lssa@cal2.vsnl.net.in	23. R.N. Mukherjee Road, Kolkata-700001
22	Goa Chamber Of Commerce and Industry	Tel: +91-8322424252 Fax: +91-8322429010	Email: gcci@sancharnet.in Web: www.goachamber.org/index.asp	Goa Chamber Building, Rua de Ormuz, Panaji-Goa
23	Gujarat Chamber of Commerce & Industry	Tel: +91-796582301 Fax: +91-796587992	Web: www.gujaratchamber.org	Shri Ambica Mills, Gujarat Chamber Building, Ashram Road, Ahmedabad - 380 009.INDIA
24	Gurgaon Chamber of Commerce of Industry	Tel: +91-1412565163	Web: www.gurgaonchamber.org	Khandsa Road, GURGAON, Haryana,
25	Haryana Chamber of Commerce & Industry	Tel: +91-9876000201 Fax: +91-4023395083	Email: state_president@hcci.in Web: www.hcci.in	Plot no. 208, PH-1, Indl area, Panchkula.
26	Hebbal Industrialists Association	Tel: +91-8214280941	Email: vishwanath_mysore@yahoo.com Web: www.mysoreindustries.com	Hebbal Industrial Area Mysore-570 016

Sl. No.	Organization Name	Contact	Email/Web	Address
27	Indian Chamber of Commerce	Tel: +91-3322203242 Fax: +91-3322213377	Web: www.indianchamber.org	ICC Towers,4, India Exchange Place, Kolkata-700001
28	Indian Chamber of Commerce & Industry	Tel: +91-4842224335 Fax: +91-4842224203	Email: mail@iccicochin.com Web: www.iccicochin.com/aboutus.asp	PO Box 236, Indian Chamber Road Mattancherry, Cochin -682002. Kerala
29	Indian Industries Association	Tel: +91-5222720090 Fax: +91-5222720097	Email: iia@sancharnet.in Web: www.indian-industries.org	IIA Bhawan, Vibhuti Khand, Phase-II, Near Apna Bazar, Gomti Nagar, Lucknow-226010
30	Indian Industries Association (Body of small & medium industries of Uttaranchal)	Tel: +91-1352640530		C/o Satya industries, Mohabewala inddustrail area, Dehradun
31	Jharkhand Chamber of Commerce & Industries,	Tel: +91-6512331250 Fax: +91-6512331040	Email: info@biharchamber.org Web: www.biharchamber.org	Chamber Bhawan, Chamber Marg, Kadru Bye Pass Road, Ranchi
32	Jodhpur Industries Association	Tel: +91-112640530 Fax: +91-112642640	Web: www.jiaonline.org	Udyog Bhawan Complex, Indl. Estate, Jodhpur-342003 (Rajasthan)
33	Keka Sharma, Secretary, Bharat Chamber of Commerce	Tel: +91-3322299591 Fax: +91-332294947	Email: bcc@cal2.vsnl.net.in	9, Park Mantions, 2nd Floor, 57A Park Street, Kolkata-16
34	Kerala Chamber of Commerce	Tel: +91-4842354885 Fax: +91-4842374253	Email: V babasons@sathyam.net.in Web: www.keralachamber.in	P.B.No.2530, Chamber Corner Shanmugham Road, Ernakulam
35	Maharashtra Chamber of Commerce & Industry	Tel: +91-2222855861 Fax: +91-2222855859	Email: maharashtrachamber@vsnl.com Web: www.mcci.org.in	Oricon House, 6th Floor, 12, K.Dubhash Marg Fort, Mumbai-400 001.
36	Mahratta Chamber of Commerce Industries and Agriculture	Tel: +91-204440371 Fax: +91-204447902	Email: mccipune@vsnl.com Web: www.mcciapune.com	P.O.No.525, Tilak Road, Pune-411002.
37	Manufacturers Association of Information Technology (MAIT)	Tel: +91-1126855487 Fax: +91-1126851321	Email: mait@vsnl.com Web: www.mait.com	PHD House, Ramakrishna Dalmia Wing, 4th Floor, 4/2, Siri Institutional Area, August Kranti Marg, New Delhi 110 016, India
38	Mizoram Chamber of Industries and Commerce (MCIC)	Tel: +91-3892315168		MUP Building, M.G.Road, Opposite Raj Bhavan, Aizawl - 796 001
39	National Association of Software and Service Companies	Tel: +91-1123010199 Fax: +91-1123015452	Email: info@nasscom.org Web: www.nasscom.org	International Youth Centre, Teen Murti Marg, Chanakyapuri, New Delhi - 110021

Sl. No.	Organization Name	Contact	Email/Web	Address
40	Northern India Chamber of Commerce & Industry	Tel: +91-1612311388 Fax: +91-1612311386	Email: arvindforge@satyam.net.in	20-B, Textile Colony, Ludhiana - 141003
41	Odisha Assembly of Small & Medium Enterprises	Tel: +91-6712343579	Email: oasme.ctc@gmail.com	Industrial Estate, Cuttack-753010.
42	Peenya Industries Association	Tel: +91-8028395912 Fax: +91-8028393376	Email: pia@peenuaindustries.com Web: www.peenyaindustries.com	1st stage, 1st cross, Peenya Industrial Estate, Bangalore-560058
43	PHD Chamber of Commerce & Industry	Tel: +91-1126863801 Fax: +91-1126863135	Email: bdebroy@phdcci.in, shobha@phdcci.in Web: www.phdccimail.com	PHD House, 4/2, Siri Institutional Area, August Kranti Marg, New Delhi-110016
44	Silvassa Industries Manufacturers Association (SIMA)	Tel: +91-2602644821 Fax: +91-2638240349	Email: sima_silvassa@yahoo.in Web: www.simadnh.org	Danudyog Sahakari Sangh Ltd. P.B. No.131, Piparia Industrial estate, SILVASSA-396230 Via Vapi.
45	The All India Chamber of Match Industries	Tel: +91-4562220104		110, Kamraj Road, Sivkasi-626123.
46	The Federation of Andhra Pradesh Chambers of Commerce & Industry (FAPCCI)	Tel: +91-4023393428 Fax: +91-4023395083	Email: info@fapcci.in Web: www.fapcci.in	Federation House, Red Hills, P.O. Box No.14, Hyderabad-500 004
47	The Southern Gujarat Chamber Of Commerce & Industry	Tel: +91-2612479431 Fax: +91-2612472340	Email: info@sGCCi.com Web: www.sGCCi.com	Samruddhi", Nanpura, Surat-395001, Gujarat, India
48	Tirupur Exporters Association	Tel: +91-421720500 Fax: +91-4212221133	Web: www.tea-india.org/committee.asp	66, Appachi Nagar, Main Road Kongu Nagar (Post Box.No.508) Tirupur-641607, (Tamil Nadu).
49	Tripura Chamber of Commerce & Industry	Tel: +91-4212201371 Fax: +91-4212201518	Email: admin@tirupurchamber.com Web: www.tirupurchamber.com	47, Nehru Street, TIRUPPUR -641 601, INDIA
50	United Cycle and Parts Manufacturers Association	Tel: +91-1612533869 Fax: +91-1612536829	Email: ucpma@ymail.com Web: www.ucpma.net	Regd. Office :- Near Campa Cola Chowk, Gill Road, Ludhiana-141003, Punjab (INDIA)
51	Vidarbha Industries Association	Tel: +91-7122522511 Fax: +91-7122545190	Email: viangp@iqindia.com Web: Viangp-ngp@sancharnet.in	1st Floor, Udyog Bhawan, Civil Line, Nagpur-440001

Sl. No.	Organization Name	Contact	Email/Web	Address
52	World Association for Small & Medium Enterprises (WASME)	Tel: +91-951202515241	Email: wasme@vsnl.com Web: www.wasmeinfo.org	WASME HOUSE, Plot No.4 Sector16-A, Noida.-201301,U P.

Indian Metals, Minerals & Mining Associations

Ministry of Steel https://steel.gov.in/		Ministry of Heavy Industries and Public Enterprises https://dhi.nic.in/		Ministry of Mines https://mines.gov.in/
Sl. No.	Organization Name	Contact	Email/Web	Address
1	All India Weldedmesh Manufacturer's Association	Tel: +91-9840084747 Fax: +91-9820745158	Email: bokariagroup@gmail.com Email: vijayldodeja@gmail.com Web: www.weldedmesh.com	
2	Aluminum Association of India (AAI)	Tel: +91-8025582757	Email: aluminiumaai@gmail.com Email: aai@aluminium-india.org Web: www.aluminium-india.org	Ramanashree Arcade, # 118, First Floor, 18, M.G. Road, Bangalore, 560001, India
3	Coal India Retired Officers Welfare Association (CIROWA)	Tel: +91-9372163220 Fax: +91-7126618508	Email: cirowa_ngp@yahoo.com Web: www.cirowa.org	C/o S. B. InfoSoft, 201, 2nd Floor, Madhu Madhav Towers, Laxmi Bhawan Square, WHC road, Dharampeth, Nagpur - 440010
4	Federation of Indian Mineral Industries	Tel: +91-11-26814596 Fax: +91-11-26814593	Email: fimi@fedmin.com Web: www.fedmin.com	FIMI House, B-311, Okhla Industrial Area, Phase-I, New Delhi-110 020
5	Indian Ferro Alloys Producers' Association (IFAPA)	Tel: +91-222496 2754 Fax: +91-2224962755	Email: memberservices@ifapaindia.org Email: corpcomm@ifapaindia.org Web: www.ifapaindia.org	1-B, Haji Moosa Patrawala Industrial Estate, 20, Dr. E. Moses Road, Mahalaxmi (West), Mumbai 400 011.
6	India Lead Zinc Development Association (ILZDA)	Tel: +91-1126057360 Fax: +91-1129956522	Email: ilzda.info@gmail.com Web: www.ilzda.com	Jawahar Dhatu Bhawan, 39, Tughlaqabad Institutional Area, M.B. Road, Near Batra Hospital, New Delhi - 110 062
7	International Copper Promotion Council India (ICPCI)	Tel: +91-2261147300 Fax: +91-2266939282	Email: shreysi.chandra@copperalliance.asia Web: https://copperindia.org	302, Alpha ,Hiranandani Business Park, Powai
8	Materials Research Society of India (MRSI)	Tel: +91-8022932882 Fax: +91-8065334302	Email: office@mrsi.org.in Email: nanda@mrc.iisc.ernet.in Web: www.mrsi.org.in	Indian Institute of Science Bangalore 560 012. INDIA
9	Metal Finishers Association of India	Tel: +91-2249240693 Fax: +91-2249240693	Email: mfaihq@gmail.com Web: www.mfai.org	202-203, Atlanta Estate, Vitbhatti, Goregaon-Mulund Link Road, off W.E Highway, Goregaon(E), Mumbai-400063. Maharashtra, India.

Sl. No.	Organization Name	Contact	Email/Web	Address
10	Metal Recycling Association of India	Tel: +91 2249701290	Email: mrai@mrai.org.in Web: www.mrai.org.in	Sahar Plaza Midas II, 211-212, 2ND Floor, MIDAS, Mathuradas Vassanji Road, near JB Nagar, Bhim Nagar, Chakala, Mumbai, Maharashtra 400069.
11	Powder Metallurgy Association of India (PMAI)	Tel: +91-2225704588	Email: info@pmai.in Web: http://www.pmai.in/en	102, Anandi, 1st Floor, M.B. Raut Road, Shivaji Park, Dadar, Mumbai - 400028, India
12	Steel Wire Manufacturers Association of India (SWMAI)	Tel: +91-3365260888 Fax: +91-9831731013	Email: swmai@swmai.org Email: membership@swmai.org Web: www.swmai.org	Anandalok top floor, 227 A.J.C Bose Road, Kolkata-700 020, India
13	Sponge Iron Manufacturers Association (SIMA)	Tel: +91-1141619204 Fax: +91-1126294491	Email: lalit62@sima.org.in Email: theresa94@sima.org.in Web: www.spongeironindia.in	1501, Hemkunt Tower, 98, Nehru Place, New Delhi-110 019
14	Solvent Extractors' Association of India	Tel: +91-2222021475 Fax: +91-2222021692	Email: solvent@mtnl.net.in Email: seaofindia1963@gmail.com Web: http://seaofindia.com	142, Jolly Maker Chambers No 2, 14th Floor, 225, Nariman Point, Mumbai - 400021. INDIA

Indian Oil & Gas Associations

Ministry of Petroleum and Natural Gas
<http://petroleum.nic.in/>

Sl. No.	Organization Name	Contact	Email/Web	Address
1	Association of Oil and Gas Operators (AOGO)	Tel: +91-1166351484 Fax: +91-1166351235	Email: secretariat@aogo.in Email: chairman@aogo.in Web: www.aogo.in	
2	Federation of Indian Petroleum Industry (FIPI)	Tel: +91-1126535697 Fax: +91-1126964840	Email: dg.sectt@fipi.org.in Web: www.fipi.org.in	3rd Floor, PHD House, 4/2, Siri Institutional Area, August Kranti Marg, New Delhi - 110 016
3	Gas Industries Association	Tel: +91-2240323960 Fax: +91-2240323191	Email: anoop.tandon@gasassociation.in Web: www.gasassociation.in	C/O Inox Air Products Ltd, 7th Floor, Ceejay House, Dr. Annie Besant Road, Worli, Mumbai- 400018
4	National Lubricating Grease Institute (NLGI) - India Chapter		Email: nlgi.ic.1997@gmail.com Web: www.nlgi-india.org	Indian Oil Corporation Ltd. R & D Centre, Sector - 13, Faridabad - 121007, India
5	Petroleum Conservation and Research Association (PCRA)	Tel: +91-1126198856 Fax: +91-1126109668	Email: pcra@pcra.org Web: www.pcra.org	PCRA, Sanrakshan Bhavan, 10 - Bhikaji Cama Place, New Delhi- 110 066.
6	Petroleum Federation of India (PetroFed)	Tel: +91-1126535697 Fax: +91-1126964840	Email: dg.sectt@fipi.org.in Web: www.fipi.org.in	3rd Floor, PHD House, 4/2, Siri Institutional Area, August Kranti Marg, New Delhi - 110 016

Petrochemicals Association

Department of Chemicals & Petro-Chemicals https://chemicals.nic.in/				
Sl. No.	Organization Name	Contact	Email/Web	Address
1	All India Flat Tape Manufacturers' Association (AIFTMA)	Tel: +91-9811792393	Email: info@ipscasia.com Web: http://ipscasia.com	Gurdeep Singh, 110, 1st Floor, L.S.C POCKET D & E, Sarita Vihar, New Delhi 110076
2	The All India Plastics Manufacturers' Association (AIPMA)	Tel: +91-2267778899 Fax: +91-2228216390	Email: office@aipma.net Web: www.aipma.net	AIPMA House, A-52, Street No. 1, M.I.D.C. Marol, Andheri (East), Mumbai - 400 093, Maharashtra, INDIA.
3	Association of Synthetic Fiber Industry (ASFI)	Tel: +91-7718880355	Email: sales@ynfx.com Web: www.yarnsandfibers.com	4th Floor Doulatram Mansion, Salgaonkar Road, Colaba, Mumbai, 400 005. India.
4	Chemicals & Petrochemicals Manufacturers Association (CPMA)	Tel: +91-1143612198	Email: cpmai@airtelmail.in Web: www.cpmaindia.com	708, 7th floor, Kailash Building, 26 Kasturba Gandhi Marg, New Delhi - 110 001.
5	Indian Chemical Council (ICC)	Tel: +91-2222047649 Fax: +91-2222048057	Email: iccmumbai@iccmil.in Email: iccmumbai@vsnl.net Web: www.indianchemicalcouncil.com	6 th Floor, 16, Mumbai Samachar Marg, Mumbai - 400 001
6	Indian Plastic Federation (IPF)	Tel: +91-3322175699 Fax: +91-3322176005	Email: office@ipfindia.org Web: http://ipfindia.org	8B, Royd Street, 1 st Floor, Kolkata - 700 016
7	Organization of Plastics Processors of India (OPPI)	Tel: +91-2266923131 Fax: +91-2226736736	Email: oppi@vsnl.com Web: www.opfindia.org	404/405, Golden Chambers, Andheri (West), Mumbai 400053
8	Polystyrene Producers' Association (India)	Tel: +91-2222883517 Fax: +91-2222883521		404, Raheja Chambers, Nariman Point, Mumbai - 400 021
9	The Plastic export Promotion Council	Tel: +91-2226833951 Fax: +91-2226833953	Email: office@plexconcil.org Email: ed@plexconcil.org Web: https://plexconcil.org	Crystal Tower, Ground Floor , Gundivali Road No. 3, Off Sir M. V. Road , Andheri East, Mumbai, Maharashtra 400 069, INDIA

Indian Pharmaceuticals Associations

Department of Pharmaceuticals https://pharmaceuticals.gov.in/				
Sl. No.	Organization Name	Contact	Email/Web	Address
1	Ayurvedic Drug Manufacturers Association (ADMA)	Tel: +91-2224984405 Fax: +91-2224983658	Email: admaindia@gmail.com Email: admaindia@mtnl.net.in Web: www.admaindia.com	227, T.V. Industrial Estate,, 248/A, S.K.Ahire Marg, Worli,, Mumbai – 400030.
2	Bulk Drug Manufacturers Association, India (BDMA)	Tel: +91-4023703910 Fax: +91-4023706718	Email: info@bdmi.org Email: bdma.hyd@gmail.com Web: www.bdmai.org	C-25, Industrial Estate, Sanathnagar, Hyderabad – 500 018, INDIA
3	Central Council for Research in Ayurvedic Sciences (CCRAS)	Tel: +91-1128525862 Fax: +91-1128520748	Email: dg-ccras@nic.in Email: medicine-ccras@gov.in Web: www.ccras.nic.in	No.61-65, Institutional Area, Opp. 'D' Block, Janakpuri, New Delhi – 110058 (India)
4	Central Council for Research in Homoeopathy (CCRH)	Tel: +91-1128525523 Fax: +91-1128521060	Email: ccrhindia@gmail.com Email: ad.ccrh@yahoo.com Web: www.ccrhindia.nic.in	61-65, Institutional Area, Opp. 'D' Block, Janak Puri, New Delhi – 110058, INDIA
5	Central Council for Research in Unani Medicine (CCRUM)	Tel: +91-1128521981 Fax: +91-1128521981	Email: unanimedicine@gmail.com Web: http://ccrum.res.in/	61-65, Institutional Area, Opp. D-Block, Janakpuri, New Delhi, Delhi 110058
6	Central Drugs Standard Control Organization (CDSCO)	Tel: +91-1123216367 Fax: +91-1123236973	Email: dci@nic.in Web: https://cdsco.gov.in	ITO, Kotla Road, New Delhi –110002
7	Confederation of Indian Pharmaceutical Industry (CIPI)	Tel: +91-1125275541 Fax: +91-1125275472	Email: pmatn@airtelmail.in Email: pkgupta_cipi@yahoo.in Web: www.cipi.co.in	The Indian Pharmaceutical Association Kalina,, Santacruz (E), Mumbai – 400 098.
8	Federation of Pharma Enterprises (FOPE)	Tel: +91-1146541400	Email: fope2013@gmail.com Web: http://fopeindia.in/	236, Okhla Industrial Estate, Phase-3, New Delhi 110020
9	Indian Drug Manufacturers Association	Tel: +91-1126171367 Fax: +91-1126171369	Email: Idma_del@vsnl.net Web: www.idma-assn.org	2nd Floor, B-4/115, Safdarjung Enclave New Delhi 110 029
10	Indian Drug Manufacturers Association (IDMA)	Tel: +91-2224944624 Fax: +91-2224950723	Email: admin@idmanindia.com Email: accounts@idmaindia.com Web: www.idma-assn.org	102, Poonam Chambers,'A' Wing, 1st Floor, Dr. A. B. Road, Worli, Mumbai – 400 018.
11	Indian Pharma Machinery Manufacturers Association (IPMMA)	Tel: +91-9004377743 Fax: +91-2225771900	Email: mail@ipmma.org Web: www.ipmma.org	20, Suyog Industrial Estate, L.B.S. Marg, Vikhroli (West), Mumbai 400 083, INDIA

Sl. No.	Organization Name	Contact	Email/Web	Address
12	Indian Pharmaceutical Association (IPA)	Tel: +91-2226671072 Fax:+91-2226670744	Email: ipacentre@ipapharma.org Web: www.ipapharma.org	Bombay College of Pharmacy, Kalina, Santacruz(E), Mumbai - 400 098
13	Karnataka Drugs & Pharmaceuticals Manufacturers Association	Tel: +91-8022208323 Fax:+91-8041136169	Email: info@kdpma.org Email: kdpma@dataone.in Web: https://kdpma.org	3B, Bharat Deluxe Apartment, 44/1, A & B, Fairfield Layout Race Course Road, Bangalore - 560 001
14	Organization of Pharmaceutical Producers of India (OPPI)	Tel: +91-2224918123 Fax:+91-2224912486	Email: admin@indiaoppi.com Web: www.indiaoppi.com	Ground Floor, Ganpatrao Kadam Marg, Lower Parel, Mumbai 400 013.
15	Pharmaceutical & Allied Manufactures' & Distributors' Association Limited (PAMDAL)	Tel: +91-2222614681 Fax:+91-2222621213		C/o. Bombay Chamber of Commerce & Industry, Mackinnon Mackenzie Building, Ballard Estate, Mumbai - 400 001
16	The Pharmaceutical Manufacturers Association of Tamilnadu	Tel: +91-442354432 Fax:+91-442355864	Email: pictrust@hotmail.com	Block D-1, Baied Metha Complex,183, Anna Salai, Saidapet, Chennai-15.

Indian Textiles, Fabrics & Foot wares Associations

Ministry of Textiles

<http://texmin.nic.in/>

Sl. No.	Organization Name	Contact	Email/Web	Address
1	Ahmedabad Textile Industry's Research Association (Atira)	Tel: +91-7926307921 Fax: +91-7926304677	Email: director@atira.in Email: deepali_dydirector@atira.in Web: https://atira.in	Ahmedabad - 380 015, Gujarat, India
2	Apparel export Promotion Council (AEPC)	Tel: +91-1242708000	Web: www.aepcindia.com	Apparel House, Institutional Area, Sector-44, Gurgaon-122003 (Haryana)
3	Association of Man-Made Fiber Industry of India	Tel: +91-222204 0009 Fax: +91-222204 9172	Email: amfiirayon@hotmail.com Web: www.viscoserayonindia.com/main.asp	5th floor, Resham Bhavan, 78, Veer Nariman road, Mumbai - 400 020.
4	Bombay Textile Research Association (BTRA)	Tel: +91-222500 3651 Fax: +91-222500 0459	Email: info@btraindia.com Email: director@btraindia.com Web: www.btraindia.com	The Bombay Textile Research Association, Lal Bahadur Shastri Marg, Ghatkopar(W), Mumbai - 400 086 INDIA
5	Carpet Export Promotion Council (CEPC)	Tel: +91-1123364716 Fax: +91-1123364717	Email: info@cepc.co.in Web: www.indiancarpets.com	Niryat Bhawan, 3rd Floor, Rao Tula Ram Marg, Opp: R.R. Army Hospital, New Delhi - 110 057, INDIA.
6	Central Wool Development Board	Tel: +91-2912433967 Fax: +91-2912439017	Email: woolindiajodhpur@dataone.in Web: http://woolboard.nic.in/	C - 3, Near Shastri Circle, Shastri Nagar , Jodhpur 342003 Rajasthan (INDIA)
7	Clothing Manufacturers Association of India (CMAI)	Tel: +91-2224390909	Email: info@cmαι.in Web: www.cmαι.in	901, Naman Midtown, A-Wing, Behind Kamgar Kala Kendra, Senapati Bapat Marg, Prabhadevi (West), Mumbai ,400 013.
8	Cotton Textiles Export Promotion Council (TEXPROCIL)	Tel: +91-22-23632910-12 Fax: +91-22-23632914	Email: info@texprocil.org Web: www.texprocil.org	Engineering Centre, 5th Floor 9 Mathew Road, Mumbai 400 004, INDIA
9	Export Promotion Council for Handicrafts (EPCH)	Tel: +91-1126135256 Fax: +91-1126135518-19	Email: mails@epch.com Web: http://epch.in/	EPCH House, Pocket 6&7, Sector 'C', LSC, Vasant Kunj, New Delhi 110070
10	Federation of Indian Coir Exporters Associations (FICEA)	Tel: +91-4782810009	Email: office@ficea.in Web: www.ficea.in/about-us.php	Business Development Centre Coir Shippers Council Compound Mayithara.P.O, Cherthala - 688 539

Sl. No.	Organization Name	Contact	Email/Web	Address
11	Garment Exporters & Manufacturers Association (GEMA)	Tel: +91-1246471426 Fax: +91-1244119645	Email: gema@gema.co.in Email: gemaindia1974@gmail.com Web: www.aema.in/contact.html	B-60 & 61, Flatted Factories Complex, Okhla, New Delhi-110020
12	Handloom Export Promotion Council (HEPC)	Tel: +91-4428278879 Fax: +91-4428271761	Email: hepc@hepcindia.com Web: www.hepcindia.com	34, Cathedral Garden Road, Nungambakkam, Chennai -600034.
13	Indian Technical Textile Association (ITTA)		Web: www.ittaindia.org	
14	Indian Federation For Fashion Development (IFFD)	Tel: +91-9582532351	Email: info@caionline.in Web: www. www.iffd.co.in	
15	Indian Jute Industries' Research Association (IJIRA)	Tel: +91-3366269200 Fax: +91-3366269204	Email: ijiraweb@ijira.org Web: www.ijira.org	17, Taratala Road, Kolkata - 700088, W.B., India
16	Indian Shoe Federation (ISF)	Tel: +91-4428583794 Fax: +91-4428413704	Email: Web: www.indianshoefederation.in	
17	Indian Silk Export Promotion Council	Tel: +91-1140154181 Fax: +91-1126220134	Email: roisepc@gmail.com isepc@theindiansilkexportpromotioncouncil.com Web: www.theindiansilkexportpromotioncouncil.com	The Indian Silk Export Promotion Council, 1302-04, Ansal Tower, 38 Nehru Place, New Delhi - 110019
18	Jute Products Development & Export Promotion Council (JPDEPC)	Tel: +91-3365006816 Fax: +91-3340620624	Email: jute.jpdepc@hotmail.com Email: jute.jpdepc@gmail.com Web: www.jpdepc.org	DA-149 (Ground Floor) Sector -I, Salt Lake City Kolkata-700064.
19	Man-Made Textile Research Association (MANTRA)	Tel: +91-2612323211 Fax: +91-2612322500	Email: director@mantrasurat.org Web: www.mantrasurat.org	Near Textile Market, Telephone Exchange, Ring Road, Surat - 395002, Gujarat, India.
20	Northern India Textile Research Association (NITRA)	Tel: +91-1202807390-95 Fax: +91-1202783596	Email: mail@nitratextile.org Web: www.nitratextile.org	Sector-23, Raj Nagar, Ghaziabad-201002
21	Powerloom Development & Export Promotion Council (PDEXCIL)	Tel: +91-2228502050 Fax: +91-2228504146	Email: pdexcilmumbai@gmail.com Email: pdexcilia@gmail.com Web: www.pdexcil.org	GC-2, Ground Floor, Gundecha Onclave, Kherani Road, Saki Naka, Andheri (East), Mumbai - 400 072 (INDIA)
22	Sardar Vallabhbai Patel International School of Textiles & Management (SVPISTM)	Tel: +91-4222571675 Fax: +91-422 2571623	Email: director@svpitm.ac.in Email: info@svpitm.ac.in Web: http://svpistm.ac.in/	Autonomous Institute, Ministry of Textiles Govt of India. 1483, Avinashi Road, Peelamedu, Coimbatore-641004.

Sl. No.	Organization Name	Contact	Email/Web	Address
23	South India Textile Research Association (SITRA)	Tel: +91-4222574367-9 Fax: +91-4224215333	Email: info@sitra.org.in Web: www.sitra.org.in	13/37, Avinashi Road, Coimbatore Aerodrome Post, Coimbatore - 641 014
24	Synthetic & Art Silk Mills' Research Association (SASMIRA)	Tel: +91-2224935351-52 Fax: +91-2224930225	Email: ed@sasmira.org Email: sasmira@vsnl.com Web: www.sasmira.org	The Synthetic and Art Silk Mills' Research Association, Sasmira, Sasmira Marg, Worli, Mumbai - 400 030.
25	The Synthetic & Rayon Textiles Export Promotion Council (SRTEPC)	Tel: +91-2262318282 Fax: +91-2222048358	Email: srtepc@srtepc.in Web: www.srtepc.org	Resham Bhavan, 78, Veer Nariman Road, Mumbai - 400020, India.
26	The Textile Association (TAI)	Tel: +91-2224461145 Fax: +91-2224474971	Email: taicnt@gmail.com Web: www.textileassociationindia.org	72, Santosh, Dr. Mahdukar B. Raut Road, Shivaji Park, Dadar(west), Mumbai-400028 India
27	Wool and Woolens Export Promotion Council (WWEPC)	Tel: +91-1123315512 Fax: +91-1149538200	Email: info@wwpecindia.com Email: headoffice@wwpecindia.com Web: www.wwpecindia.com	Flat No. 614, Indra Prakash Building, 21, Barakhamba Road, New Delhi -110001
28	Wool Industry Export Promotion Council (WOOLTEXPRO)	Tel: +91-2222624372 Fax: +91-2222624675	Email: mail@wooltexpro.com Web: www.wooltexpro.com	Churchgate Chamber, 7th Floor 5, New Marine Lines, Mumbai-400 020
29	Wool Research Association (WRA)	Tel: +91-2225868398	Email: wra@wraindia.com Email: testing@wraindia.com Web: www.wraindia.com	P.O. Sandoz Baug, Kolshet Road, Thane - 400 607, Maharashtra. India.

Indian Trade & Transportation Associations

Sl. No.	Organization Name	Contact	Email/Web	Address
1	Air Cargo Agents Association of India (ACAAI)	Tel: +91-2222021923 Fax: +91-2222824029	Email: headoffice@acaai.in Web: www.acaai.in	28-B, Nariman Bhavan, Nariman Point, Mumbai - 400 021. India
2	Air Passengers Association of India (APAI)	Tel: +91-2261696000	Email: President@apai.in Web: www.prnewswire.com	PR Newswire Level 2, Kalpataru Synergy Santacruz East, Mumbai - 400055, India
3	Confederation of All India Traders (CAIT)	Tel: +91-1145032664 Fax: +91-1145032665	Web: www.cait.in	Vyapar Bhawan, 925/1, Naiwalan, Karol Bagh, New Delhi - 110005. India.
4	Federation of Freight Forwarders' Associations in India	Tel: +91-2267107495 Fax: +91-2267107500	Email: admin@fffai.org Email: info@fffai.org Web: www.fffai.org	311 - 313, 3 rd Floor, Mahinder Chambers, Opp. Dukes Factory, W.T. Patil Marg, Chembur, Mumbai 400 071. India
5	Indian Importers Chambers of Commerce and Industry (IICCI)	Tel: +91-1141655142 Fax: +91-1140593983	Email: iicci@indianimporterschambers.com Web: www.indianimporterschambers.com	F- 5 Hauz Khas, New Delhi 110016, India
6	Indian Spice & Foodstuff Exporters' Association (ISFEA)	Tel: +91-2227831675 Fax: +91-2227831711	Email: info@isfea.in Email: isfeavashi@gmail.com Web: www.isfea.in	530/531 Commodity Exchange Building, 5th Floor, Opp: Dana Bunder, Sector 19, Vashi, Navi Mumbai 400705, India